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"~ THE COURT: - W& are back here today |}
after meeting. a week ago today and had an
extended pre§entation.bf various motions,

and the Court:askeq for some extra time to

.review things that were still coming ‘in at

that time and, waded through all kinds of’

stuff that_has_peen'submitted to me which -is
good;_I guess, and turns out that whath got
Eo'éqy tgday is mostly -- rather than a
ruling'on what we talkéd about last week, I
think it's mo;e advisory than anything else.
So let's go over briefly some of the things
that Qe talked about laﬁt week.

| We started out with a motion by the
defendant-to exclude expeft testimon?.after
discovery depésitions had been taken of

experts propoéed by the plaintiff in this

* case. _It'é difficult to exclude totally the }

testimony of such witnesses. For‘axample,

that Tennessee Opinioﬁ involving CSX

‘railroad that both sides talked about. some
" last week can be understood, if nothing

- else, as.saying that such experts are

normally admitted and permitted to testify.

What they will say at the trial, you know,

Truesdel & Rp;sk Reporting & Video (865) 450-9772 - JRusk@Comcast.net.

App: 001
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we don't really know ye€t as evidenced by the

" fact that we had this additional affidavit

: ; |
submitted after last'week's hearing, and
then this morning we had the opposition to
that affidavit. I suppose it's good to

bring these.things out now, but in the

-Court's opinion I can't make any definitive

ruling about any of these people at this

‘time.

And-pne thing that bringing it out
now does do 18 allow them to correct and add ;
to testimony, and of. course the trial is not
set until March. We may have occasion to
talk about this some mcre later on, much

closer to ‘the trial date, but right now the

- Court-is not prepared to make any definitive

ruling about these things other than to say
that probably all these people will be
certainiy perﬁitted to teétify. You know,
what éxactly they say is subject‘to'
objeétion,,l supposg,_right before-trial‘and
also during trial.

The position advocated by the
defendant tﬁat-you ail can juét‘go ahead and

exclude such evidence if it doesn't prove. a

Truesdel & Rusk Reporting & Video {865) 450-9772-. JRusk@Comcast.net

App. 002
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! {‘ : | ?age-S':
i3 1_ ': ' “case ;iéh£ now is.just one ;approach, as i
2 3 poxnted out 1n some of the oplnlons
f;é_; : : ubmltted to me in connectlon w1th this, énd L
N g "also thlngs we just obvlously know.
ﬁ5_; v ‘ i If at the end of the plalntlff'
6 - : "- proof or anybody s proof somethlng is not
';7 AL provea, the Cpurtfcan clear that up during
é.j.'-i : that'point'offthé trial. But for-right_now'
Bgu ? " nobody is excluded as reguested last week.
10 - ’ . . Then we had talked about
-;i : ;_ dep051tlons from other cases. Plalntlff
i e 0 R ;made a motlon td have these tthgs declared
l13¥} % admitted in thls trlal. Defendants made a
tié.' kL Imotlon to have these thlngs excluded I m:
15"5, 'i _-not_xullng‘absolutely or deflnltlvely.right
'flé:i:' , o now,.but iA an adviSOryusehse I will tell
2P 50 'Qdu-that it's unlikely in my opinion that
"18 © ) such aepositibné would be admitted into .the
19 ; i Efial. We éré here:fo fry'this case. When
;?O - .;_ we start talklng about other trials, other
b Ay plaintiffs, other 31tuat10ns,_whateve: the
_-2é 3 il admissibillty:of a deposltlon.is, it's
 23 ; ; generallf.outweighgd by problems with
;24 12 Y confusion énd-distract;pg-the jur§ and just
25 i 2l _ Simﬁly wasﬁinéztime. And what has béen

‘hxuesdei.s Rusk Reporting & Video ' .. (865) 450-9772 .JnuskGComcast;neﬁ

i o S iy -~ App.003
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" it's not a part of the case. And if all of

30 percent to be honest with you.

_Page: 20, Lineg" 5 through, 257and -

“Pthat ishould b& 2Ly Lines 1.5
through 7Icn the ground of hearsay, and the
reason we madé.this objection, Your Honor,
is because in this case initialiy it was
believed that this man héd thyroid cancer
and thyroid cancer is something that is in
the literature believed to be felated‘to
exﬁosuze teo radiation, bu; as it turned out,
there is no evidence of -- and there wiil_be
no expert testimony of thyroid cancer and
apparently he did not have thyroid cancer.-
In here, the--— they are talking
about Dr. Manning's heérsay statements'to

him about thyroid, his thyroid when in fact

a sudden the jury hears thyroid and thyroid'
cancer in this part of the -- in this but
the rest of the case there's no expert
testimony oﬁ it, they might think that he
has, one, has thyroid cancer and, two, it
ﬁay be related to exposure to radiation
which is not supported by expert téstimony.

MR. SHAPIRO: Your Honor, it's

Truesdel & Rusk

App. 004
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~witness by anyone. It's kind of like he had

‘we'll mark that - out -- it really doesn't

appfopriate because it was abnormal and it
ﬁas part of his cancer treatment and it's
simply a recitation of the type of care that
he had. It was a necessary test because it
was abnormal, they were monitoring it.

No one in here says hé héd thyroid
cancer but he had an abnormality so we say
it's appropriate.

MR . BAKER:. Tﬁen hé asked about
Dx. Akiﬁ and Dr. Akin is not going t6 appear

as a witness nor has he been listed as a

corns on his feet, something like that or
epicondylitis of his elbow. Just doesn't
have -- it's misleading to the jury to start

talking about thyroid cancer.

THE COURT: .Well -- that ‘would save

a whole ‘minute in- the course of. the trial so

have anything to do with anything.
Next one is 29 --
MR. SHAPIRO: So you are upholding
that che,'foui‘ﬁéncf?
' THE COURT: Yes, yes, leave that

out.

Truesdel & Rusk

App. 005



DEFENDANT CSXT'S SPECIAL REQUEST NO. 16 r o N

i Gon i

FORESEEABILITY < -
M0 0T 25 Al 18

You have been informed that the Plaintiff contends the l'.:)eﬂ:ndzt\n.ﬁ\sF'ﬁ.‘s—L Ft}ﬁgt %enr}l il'ﬁ tl}at it

A rd
' ~ECINT i 1 T i
failed to exerclse reasonable care to provide the Decedent a rcasonably safe p]a'ce inw rchl £o ‘work,

which Defendant denies. Furthermore, you have been instructed on the meaning of negligence and
that to receive any verdict, the Plaintiff must show by a prepondzrahcc of the evidence that the
Defendant was neghgent, that such negligence was a cause, in whole or in part, of the Decede.nt s

. injury, and that the injury and damages for which the Plamnﬁ' seeks recovery in this action resulted,

30 in whole or in part1 from thc Defendant’s lack of reasonable care under the circumstances.

Howcvcr, in order for the Plaintiff to prove negligence under the Federal Employcrs '
Liability Act, the Plaihtiff must still prove the requirement of “rcasonablc foreseeability of harm.”

Thls means that the Defendant railroad, through its oﬂicers, agents or cmployces using ordinary

caunon and prudence should have foreseen that some 1nJury would probably arise from the:r acts or

omissions. In other words, the Defendant's duties are determined by what is reasonably fnrescl:eable
ﬁndcr the chc?métances, and by what, inthe light of the facts then known, shdulﬁ rcasénably have
been aﬁiicipated. The Defendant cannot be founld negligent for failing to guard against a bare
puslbitiy o I, Gibosie dissase.

Even though there may be exé;ptions, one is not ordinarily considered negl.igent ln respect
tlo acts which conform to a common i:ractice; that has existed for years in an industry without
resulting in an injury, and that has nothing about it which at the time shows alack of due care. Itis
. not likely that the law will find the great majori_ty of the people who use a certain substance or
product for long péﬁods c;f time to have all been negligent since ordinary care at the time is all that
the law‘ requires. | .

In determining foreseeability, the point of view to be taken must be the view at the time of

28

pagsl. - - * App. 006 -



the exposure which caused, if it did cause, Decedent's injuries. What is now known about asbestos

~_or diesel exhaust or ionizing radiation is of no consequence in judging whether or not the defendant
acfed with reasonable prudence at the time Decedent worked for the railroad. Likewise, you mus:c'
not consider this case with regard to what would be todaj:'s ordinarily 'prudent conduct, You must.
measure the Defendant's conduct against the actions of ordimﬁly prudent men during the times
when 'the Decedent was allcéedly exposed to asbestos or diesel exhaust or oécupaﬁonally induced
ionizing radiation.

‘Aparicio v. Norfolk & Western Ry. Co., 874 F.Supp. 154 (N.D. Ohio 1994); Aparicio v. Norfolk &
Western Railway Co., 84 F.3d 803, 814 (6th Cir, 1996); Gallick v. B&0O R.R. Co., 372 U.S. 108,
117 (1963); Rubley v. Louisville & Nashville Road Co., 208 F. Supp. 798 (E.D. Tenn. 1962); Ellis |
v. Loisville & Nashville Railroad Co.,251 S.W.2d 577, 579 (Ky. 1052); Richardson v. Missouri
Pacific Railroad, 677 F.2d 663 (8th C1r 1982); Lessee v. Union Pacific R. Co., 690 P.2d 596 (Wash.
App. 1984).57 Am. Jur. 2d Negligence, Sec. 77, p. 428.

ACCEPTED

" REJECTED

-~ MODIFIED

WITHDRAWN

OBJECTION

29

pass2 . App.007
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49 CFR Part 174, Subpart K - Detailed
Requirements for Radioactive Materials
(October 1, 1980)

§ 174.700 Special handling requirements
for radioactive materials
(f) A person shall not remain unnecessarily
in, on or near a transport vehicle
containing Class 7 (radioactive) materials.

Radiation Transport Regulations
| and Railroad Compliance Issues

« 49 CFR 174.715:

Each car used for transporting low specific
activity radioactive materials... in carioad
. lots ... must be surveyed with appropriate

radiation detection instruments after each
use. A carrier may not return a car to
service until the radiation dose rate at any
accessible surface is not more than 0.5
millirem per hour and there is no
significant removable radioactive surface
contamination. . . .

- Regulations Don't Hear Excuses -

App. 012
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(a\ Products of combustion:shall b
eleaaed PnTerIy outside the cab and oth
ompanmﬂnta Exhaust atarks shall be'o

~sufficient height:arother means provided
~‘prevent] entry of products.of. combustion in
~cab or other L.ompartmp ts under uaual operatmg

7 mit to: be used on lto line any: ot
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| you have?

' aAnne Payme siDirect: - . .. .fl

i i
2 L.

1¢:‘

“hﬁébana’ﬁas'wbrkingﬁfbr'thé railroad.

A.

B 0. P ot

he was some kind

Q.

g

I just knew that

' took: them to diff

Q.

oo » o

Q.
gondola ‘cars?
A.

Q.

TR T

‘Yes, he did.

bkhy:' ﬁd# many g;éndchildren-dol

I havesix.

So when you got married, your

i

s vou knaw what His Joi viase
Selbchnes. Tithiak. .
Oka?.{:':

I think when he £irst went;. though,
é%ﬁaﬁ 6perator.'

pid you kﬁéﬁ much about his:ﬁorkéuu
No, not really, ﬁot all that much.
he, }5& Eﬁéﬁ,:switéhéd cars and
araft piééééf:'-

And he worked regularly, didn't he?

And was he faithfui.to.his job?
Yes, he was. :

He liked working“for the réilroad?_
ges.

Did you know he was riding in these

I'm not sure if I did or not.

Okay. You have been to the West

Truesdel & Rusk

App. 018
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Anne Payne - Direct

Knoxville Yard before:

A. '_ ?és.
o DAL ﬁéwn by the university down there.
Al 'Ygéh'
l Q. . . Have y&u éver been to Witherspoon
junkyard? % "
A. I have driven by there. I know
'éﬁbroxiﬁapeiy.ﬁﬁére it is. i
. | Q.  Okay. Now, youlﬁeard the opening

statements, and you heard a lot.about smoking.
Your husband smoked when you first

met him, didn't he?

A. Yes, he did.
Q. And he smoked up until when?
A. IUp until..1988.
?fQ. What happened in 19839
ﬂ, our first grandson, Blake, was-h

born, and he promlsed our, daughtel that he would

quit when_he was born; So November 26th -is when he

gitbey . o . o
3349 h é: ] rHe.éﬁit ;ﬁqt da?.

iy Ll 4

Q. You-rememgér‘tﬁé;;

A. et

Q. Because that's when your grandson
oy '.. o Truesdg}‘& Rusk L

App. 019
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128

TR T yqﬁhélways had. -

b R _I‘-;MR.lGIQREATH: You may ask.

éxﬁense; forﬁhis E?Eaﬁment?'
it Ty Yes, -sir.
Q. ﬂhat is the total of;ﬁhat?
R: - §587,903.38.
_MR: GILRE#TH: We offer that as the
néxt exhibit.: - | -
(Exhibit 70 received) .
- (BY MR. QILﬁEﬁTH) So after his’
diagnpsis in '05, he‘lived until 2010..
‘_ "He put up a.pretty good fight,
didn't he?, -
- A, :“ Yes, he did. -
Q. * You were right there with him the
wholgftime. |
| A. | Yes. '
Q. ' You gave him support.

A. . Yes.

v Yes .-

-,ﬁR.IEAKﬁR:f.&hénk you,  Counsel.

 CROSS - EXAMINATION ~

Q. . . Mrs. Payne, as I'vVe expressed

[

before, I'm so sorry for your loss.

e e piEsdel & Rusk L

*
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Anne Payne - Cross

Eﬁét, based upon youerbservations, when he was at
home. he would:Smoké.L - :
| - PR F Fes.- (

Qi Aﬁd when you all would do
recreational type thiﬁgs, he-would smoke.

A,  Yes.

s And bésed upon your cbservations of
when you were Qith him, he would smoke about a pack
a'.day, give or take.-

wil. T didn't keep up with how many he
smoked. I just knew he smoked.

Q. IOkay.'-Do ybu.recall telling me
before that he sﬁoied.méfbe a pack a day bésed upon
youf observations?

y. 2 I probabiy &id.

-.Q. 'And you don't knew if he smoked étl
wérk or not,.do yqu? |

IA. . I wasn't ever with him at work.

MR. BAKER; okay . I'm“ﬁot'going to
aék you anymore questions.
THE_WITNESS: fhank you.
' MR.: EAKER:_ Thank you éo much.;
THE COURT: Anything else?
MR;.GiLREATH: NO;IYcur Homnor.

THE COURT: You may have a seat

pe) © Truesdel & Rusk

Te s

App. 021
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141

ar
i

BRI

‘.k_ ¢ a .
ok, om0 T T started ‘out as an agent, operator

; f01 *he L&N Rallroad°

L ioriithg For zame 0 - H S i :

.3_1n the non- transportatlou department

ks Novemb:e_,r' oth-of the 'same Yeer.'

.into after that?

,; "AI. ll,s W Yﬁs T ‘ 'I_- : .- '..I-]-_'I':}n_i\";'-,;g_‘.'- ;

é;'. ' _ What yeaz q;d you flrSL go to work

"ﬂ-e. , 1962

"

Q et How _olq_'_:.'ivex_::e you when you Starte"q o

- _...1 it $ tmer

T”ﬁfJT‘A. :Twenty

-5- eDLd the ‘LaN eventually become CSX;
e I.ﬁﬂ?It because SCLNN ‘$nd then CSX. .
‘ | {:El ... ._Dld yoq_retlre f;pm_CSX? 5 "

EWhat. year dia- ycu retire?

g
A 2003

:flﬁ; sk How.many eotai years did you work?
A fo;ﬁg i L e B b R A
:?fT7:élm'r ”Miwhat p051t10ns d1d you hold 1n.dr»

those forty—one yea*s°.i.v

L

5 @ ' Did you keep that job about a year?

;’ B I.Kept it from April 20th to

. and then what position did you get

I

gt A 1I'Eransferredlto“the transportation

Truesdel & Rusk

App.022
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Winston Payne - Direct

i

#12 ; debdfthgnt. r \"_ -
:ﬁ @ 00 ﬁhat job?'
g 1 R RVRT Stk
-ﬁ . Q. =3 Wﬁat'types of . -- do switchmen
{5-_ ' handle moving traiﬁélardund?'
fs ‘ ;' :'A. i IYes.
i ":H'Q. “ Did &ou alsc hcfk'as“a brakeman?
£ Sl oy
h.:s- ' W Q- j ‘And did'you:also work as a freight
;ifd 'coﬁduc;or;
11 | I ;,A. ' Aﬁfreight'conductor, no.
12 1 -‘Qi' ; Qkayf Téll me the different jobs.

Y 1

3 o youudid”hold in trénsportation.. Did I cover them

14 all?

;15 ' : h. ;' 'Switch&an, sﬁitqh;forémaﬁ,.énd .

ﬁé : brakem?n. o _

fj _"_:;f-Q..*“ ; '0kay;_.when it gout to be 2002/2003.
i§ and. you had“forty'séme;years with the railroad, did
15 youjaebiae to retffEFVDIdﬁtéfil?§   

26 | RS e vag:

'éi :Q. | AE the t§me you.reﬁired,-werg you |

22 | marriéadz

24 1 i ‘Afid what is your wife's name?
25 . ' TIA] | Anne, A-n<n-e.

Truesdel & Rusk -.
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years after your retirement;'right?-

. problem?

! examining'you’in October of 2005?

' told me that theré'qu'é largé ﬁﬁssfﬁf some kind.

you said you -had two adult children. Do you have

grandchildren? . .

A, "'Yes.

:QQJ : Iwa:many?

A. six.
'.Q. ._ bbﬁany of them live in the

Knﬁx&i&le area whéfeIYOu gétﬂtb see thém?

‘A. il Ali but éne..

Q.. : bid yﬁu star£ spgpding time with
your giaﬁdchildren-af;er you retired?

3. fes) I

é. T Qént to turn your attention teo

the fall of 2005, so this is about a little over two

A. Yes.
Q. Did you go to see your family

doctor, Dr. Manning during-bcpober‘of that year? -

s - I'did.
0" Were you suffering any unusual

! .
A.  Just trouble breathing a little.

., . Whét_did Dr. Manning do after

A, ﬁéTto6k Eth—ray of my iungs.and

Truesdel & Rusk - =

. App. 024



13,

14
15
36

17

18

19

20

L

22

23

24

25

145

Winston Payne. - Direct

_throat?,

Q. . , DA you él;d have any blood that
you had coughed up? . I
Q. Wﬁat di&tni. Manning tell you about

that mass, what didiheltell you he wanted to do or

prescribéé
A. He wanted to send ﬁe to a pulménary
speciaiist. ik
Q. A pulmonary specialist?
i . ST J
Q. And did he do that?
"B Yes, ‘he did. '
s who did you go see?
A, ﬁf; Brunson,.B—r~u—n—s—o-n.
Q. pid pr. Manning ‘also have you see a

Dr. Kerns soon after October 2005?

A. Yes.

Q: d and what type of doctor is Dr.
Kerns? iy

A. ) He's ﬁy oncologist.

Q. Did-one of those doctors orger

| what's called a bronchial brushing inside your

A. - Yes.

Q. Did you also in ©Ztober have a lung

“ Truesdel & Rusk
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) 3bibpsyidone; did they do a lung biopsy?

tube down your throat and a camera and they take

1have an MRI and a PET scan of the brain?

.wanted. a brain scan?

?care he wanted to do after he found this carcinoma?

:oncologist.

A. Yes.
Q5 How is that procedure done; do you
remember it?

A. Yes.

Q. What do they do?
A, They put you to sleep and run a

what they. call brushings.

Q. -In November of 2005 did you also

Ry e Yes.

Q. i Did Dr. Kerns explain why they

a. Just to see if there was any cancer

show1ng up in the braln

Q. ) once all the testing was done, what
did Dr. Kernms tell,you, that‘s the oncologist, what

did he- tell you that he found°

A, That it was a non- small cell
carcinoma.
Q. Did Dr. Kerns te_l you what medlcal

A. Yes. Hé talked with my radiology

Truesdel & Rusk-
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| cabooses. There were a couple of pictures which we

.-- I haven't held them ﬁp for the video yet, but

| asbestos inside the cabooses themselves?

o
asbestos. }

Q. ' How did you first learn that
asbestés was toxic; do you remember?

A. it'sﬁartéd -- the media started
balkin& about ali thelasbeétoé,lsii kinds of lung
diseasgs-andleverything, and they still do.

Q. Let me talk to you about the

there's a couple of cabooses here.
Did you ride in cabooses during
your career with e or Csxél |
% Yes.
X Was there a time after which the
cabooses were not &éedianymore'thsuéh?
; A. - ;Yés;
Q. . ﬁheh was that, what decade was that
that they stopped using them?
. . That was in the ‘80}5.
e So let me talk to you about the
'60's and the '70's u@ until they étopped using

caboosés. Were you aware whether there was ever any

A. Yes.

L8, And where was asbestos?

Truesdel & Rusk
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| d@id ybﬁ'éometimés'héve duties to watch out?

| insulation, the asbestos-insulation that' you

A, . It was on the water pipe and the

heat shield that's in behind the stove.

- A And. what was tHere a stove in there

for? .
LK, To stay warm in the wintertime.

' 80'was the stove running?
Yes.
L

And why would a worker like

SR

yourself.ride in a caboose?
©"A. " That's where the flagman and the
¢onductor rode was on the caboose. .

“@.  wWhen you were riding in the caboose |

]

A. Yes, protect the rear of the train.

;Q.- What was the condition 1like of the

observed? Was it;in'godd conditibn all the time? -
ﬁ, The water pipe -- the water pipes -

that came ln, they were all wrépped in tape, and I
didn'ﬁfsee much of it being fr;yed.. ﬁe had -- |
becaus?-they were quite new cabooses when they first
- wheé'wé first started using the béy windows. -

' Q;.I Did you see ceil;ng igsulation in
the cabooses?

A. . No, I didn't.

Truesdel & Rusk
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. ' What about back in the -- I asked
you abdﬁt-engines.' Did you éver notice whether
there‘waé éhyxééiling‘inéulatign in'thé engines? -

A. _”“ I neveflhotiqed{ no. |

. Q. ' ﬁhét othe% piaces thaﬁ you worked
do you Eéliéﬁé.tﬁeré.was-asbestos as far-as
buildings or things 1iké'that§

A:“ : “?ﬁeii,-tﬁe.oid-round house had piﬁes
running all é;éhnd it, and it was asbestos insulated
too. | :

| Q. 'OKAQ,] What Qéar - _

A, I? oh i'ﬁﬁﬁid on1y be -- I would 6nly be
in it of the mornings;when I went to get the
engines,“youlknow; 5ust ten or fifteen minutes.

4 Gi&elﬁé:aﬁ idea what period of
SO e |

MR._BAKEE;..I didn't quite catch
that. Ten,or.fifteen minutes; is that what
"ihéésafd? i . P
" THE wITNEES: Yeah.

Q. (Bf MR; SHAPIRO) Ten or_fiftgen

minutes {n_the rounﬁ}ﬁodsé‘ﬁhen'Qou had to get your
. engine?
A, Yeah.

Q. And give mé the time frame from --

Truesdgl & Rusk
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LT, : S

you stgrted in'tnéjéariY'FGOPs. quﬁloﬁg'waé<this

R T
| round house there®

v ,{. &

B v T:.u the '80%s, I think.
¥ ”zqﬁiﬁ:%i:f.&}ﬁfﬁéévgure_wheh they tore it
down. - |
é. : _fﬁﬂtﬁé xgﬁﬁabhoﬁqe:”for folks Ehéﬁ
éfén'E:ﬁgiking for a railroad or don't know the .-
railroadmindustryi‘;eEE'tﬁéie engines in there?
ﬁzl& 5 'Hl Jﬂr .Yéé?
I'élﬂ :I:ngéﬁfﬁé£e wbékers repairing
| chitnar' i ehares © 77 T T

.Au. YES.

. a shop:area occasionally?

& A. , YBBG by y

Q. - And' why would you go to a-.railroad
| shop area? -
"B, "+ The car shop. To ‘talk to the car

. man to see whab';racks.théy were going to work or

what -- when they Werargoing to work them so that I

h-coﬁld figure'myﬁworkloadhout.

.Q' Was that something you did on a
;daily basis when you did work in that area or not? .

DR Yes.

gl T kel there was -- aid you also go:tc-:

Truesdel & Rusk
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Q. | ﬁéﬁ;ioné would you be in'those
shops,-just po-stbp,end talk-tc folks about that --
VK. " “yes.c Fifteen or twenty minutes.
Q. Whyldo.you believe there was
asbestos'infiﬁeEShop?'l s
A You could see it on‘the pipes.
pQ. i Dld you ever see workers, you know,-
handling" asbestos or replaolng it? ]
A. .f' - Well, they were handllng brake
shoes, they were handllng brake ‘shoes. |
lQe " *'Let me switch gears back to when
you we;e:ri&iﬁg‘io cabooses. I've got a.pictufe'
here of a caboosev
MR‘ EAKER May I ask where that
photograph that caboose lB located?:
'MR. $HAEIRO: I don't know wherel
._it;e ;ooated;'oue M:._éayne identified it;
| 4+ 'MR. BAKER: ‘It's a nice looking
ceboose. | |

Q. (BY MR. SHAPIRO) Mr Payné, is this

' an example of a 51m11ar type of cgboose to the type

‘that you- operated when 'you were working for L&N?

A. Yeglgit is.
-'Q.° . . Now, you said you had duties when

you rode a caboose, and was that one of the'duties

_JT Eueedel & Rusk
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you riding in a caboése;:anything?

‘mountain, the engineer had to have the brakes on

- probably fifty percent of the time, so the smoke and

to observe?
. . Yes.
- SO i. Did you have to look out the window

or just basicélly keep an eye along the window?

A. No, you iogkgd out the béy window.

Q. Okay. Were those cabooses air
conditioned?

A.: ] No.:

Q. h ﬁhen'yoﬁ worked a caboose, would.it

sémetimes be on a'fairly long train?

A. Yes.

gl = And.dia you work on trains that
left Knoxville &nd-ﬁént toward, where did you say,
Etowah of Corﬁiné |
‘-A. Etbwah'to Corbin, Knoxville to
Corbin. -

a. I'.3OkayJ Did any of those trains --

well,llet me ask it-this way. You talked about

brake shoes. What does'brake-éhoes-have to do with

A. Well, when we came off the -

dust from the brake shoes would come right into the

caboose .’

Truesdel & Rusk -

App. 032



i2

13

14

15

16

8 L7 A

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

176

Winston Payne - Direct

Q.

of the'céboose brake shoes?

A .- I
the wheels, yes.
Q.
could éee it?.
A.
Q.

caboose? ..

ap

‘A,
Q.

A.

when -- Sunlight;

. Q.

was from brake shoes?

A.
dust or anything
white._
. Q.
B
. ot
clothiﬁé?
- A,

o

The[wholé train would be smoking,

' Was there enough smoke that you

So from the car)immediately ahead

Yes.

Would the dust get inside the

Yes.

Hé& do yéﬁ kncw?

Well, you could see it,'especially
bright sunlight.

How do you know that smoke or dust

Because there was no other ground
unless it was the ballast, which is
Would that dust land on you?

I'm sure it did.

Did you ever cbserve it on your

No, I didn't.
Could you see it in the air?

Yes, you could see it in the air.

" Truesdel & Rusk

App. 033



e

RIS

" 177
Winston Payngﬁzmﬁirbct b ot s
BRI WD 8 g L g T ; e
Q. . Now, I waht to turn your attention

Eb'h%ﬁdling cars Yon the topic of asbestos here:
Bid you eVer work on cars that you .
believg'u— train cars,that:may have had asbestos

_scrap ﬂpfthém that y¢uitréﬁéféfred.to any places?

A. Cves. l

.Iéi" And whgt type of cars or what type
of?caqéo-do you beiiéﬁé:Qﬁu“trénéported-tﬁat ma?_
e b s L T

hE :A.'$?T uﬁéréﬁnmétélnthaf thelldcal.had

bréughi.in:géoé oak ﬁidgé-goiﬁg to Witherspoqﬁ-Junk
CQmpany.:' - b iy, | :
3 o éil-- ““‘An&uﬁhéfé'is the ﬁiéherspoon
Sé?apygra?. A |

- A,i béeé_iﬁ Vestal. f

Tuézlhﬁmld:wa«é; f&u know.tﬁere was,asbestésrﬁ
in.thé?cérgo?- ‘ |

i R It was up oﬁ top of the car, you
could'éee'the-pipes. They just jefked out the pipes
| and still left them wfapped and all that. They
stilivﬁad.the wrapping on them, and it was asbestos.

:‘Q. . Well, ﬁere you ever around those,T g B
;;pipes? 'Where were you idCated in relation to these
aébest%s pipes?

X, Well, I was riding in the car with

Truesdel & Rusk
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it.
0. . You were actually in an open car

with the asbestos pipes?

iy m ' Yes.
q - Why?
o I had to protect the rear of the

train whgn-ﬁé'shoved to Vesﬁal.

8 ,I'm‘going to -- I've got some
pictures of those ﬁaisL I'm géing tb.get those out
in a moment ﬁhoﬁgh.: : | |

But before I.leave this topic, did |

,you have any_other jobs' that you worked besides the

railroad'ﬁhéﬁlyou beiieve you were exposed to
asbestos at?

b T 4 NB.

o You were how old when you went to
work fornghe;rail:éad?;'

A‘. _ Iwepty.”

Qf' L Wbenlyoﬁ wo%ké@-on these engines"'

B

that you described, gnd_ﬁg had you look at them
- earlier, and we're talking the '60's, the '70'3,_the
7 T SR R U R RO R v R g

f‘BO's, did you ever complain.to CSX or to L&N that,

- hey, there's asbestos in these engines?

Did you ever complain?

e o v NG

 ~Truesdé1'& Rusk

";Aﬁﬁ§035




10
11
12

13

14

13

16

17
18

19

20
21
22
23

24

25°

214

Winston Payne.- Direct . . .
A. But -- never mind.
g. ° 6kéy. Let's go back to this type

there, okay.

of engine. -So were”thereldays that. you rode inside .
this engine?

R [ oM yes..

i Q. _" ITﬁis ﬁype of engine?
A.  Uh-huh (affirmative).
3 'Where were the stacks that sent the

diesel exhaust out on this type of. engine?

R .Rightlﬁeré,lthese smoke stacks.
Q.  -can you sirele them, please?
AT v, : |
g Pit a ! okay, go ahead. IYeah;

that's good. on ﬁﬁis-iype of engine-here, werenéhey
ﬁp on Ehéiﬁop somewhere?
A Yem
_IQ.'- 'Caq-yqﬁ_kind_of circle:the area?
It's hard to’tell where they are, but can you just
circle the generai!yicinity_whe;é the stacks were?
A.i . I;jsuthis_one right here.
o Okéy.. Can yﬁu tell where the stack
is on Ehis engine on the bottom here?
| A. It should be rigﬁt in here.

C B Put an. "X", that would be easier

.,‘quesdel & Rusk
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- fumes trail -- where wquld the fumes trail?

A. Yeé.
Q. . In th1s type of englpe, was .this
called ‘a sw1tcher englne, or what dc you --

Sl fo G F
(o Yeah ‘a EWltCh eng:ne.

Q. When you would be in the englne

mov1ng in thlS dlrectlon I'm p01n+1ng, would the

A. Into the cab.
0. It's hard to tell in this picture,

bat is*'this the dab here?

o B This is the cab, .yes.
Q. . Where were the windows?
A. Thé side win&ows-was here and over

here, and ‘this was glass, but stable glass.
b; Okay Dld any of those englnes at
Iany tlme-have air cond1t10n1ng° e
oo Nobﬁthgy_did not:u
Q- Did you leave the windows open when
)5 o was.ﬁot? | | |
‘"3.' e,
- 5.. . pia the.fumea.tr;i1~into the engine
céb atﬁany time?-

A. .Yes, they did.

ol How do you know?
- A. You could see, smell, feel, taétet'

Truesdel & Rusk.
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'1n51de the cab of the englne vary dependlng upon

FT T ; T o :
RS Did the fumes only come in through .

the siaé windows?x

_5AL e Né}:oﬁ"the”o;her_side of-the engine
is the door that we céme in and out of when we was
going to the front-of_the enginé. And ‘the door .
always -- in the suﬁmértiﬁé, we would even have the

door open too.

o 1 Justibecause of the heat?
A. | Yes.
. And even when the door was closed,

did you notice whether fumes would get in through

the ddbf?'
. A oh; yéé.' ﬁone-df the doors fit
tlght. '
‘Q. Could you smell the fumes?
A.. Ye§¢ you_cou1d smell them.
0: " zéoﬁld'you’see th;m?
A

You could see the fumes, especially |-
in the biight sunllght | E

: Q: tf | Well dld you work on thls type of
enginé o§er a course of twenty years or so?

A. I'd say so, around twenty

ué-n”': Dld the tlme that you would spend

your job?

. .Truesdel & Rusk
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B 5 i Yo
i - TR  pid the'fuﬁgs ever get in your nose

or did you .ever notice it? - Ay o

A. .Oh, yééh. -feén, ynur nose wquld:
always —— if you.blew.Qnuf nose, it was always
black. e g ~ » .

Q. ' Durlng that period of tlme, dld you

ever complaln to a superv1sor, I'm in an engine
that's got all these ‘fumes comlng in? Did you ever
do that? - | | |

. One.time when we walked out of the
yard officé to get onr_engine, wﬁiéh'was setting
rlght in front of the yard offlce it was so bad --
it was in the wlntertlme and it was so bad that you
could just see 1t laylng over -- laylng over in the
engine, smoke and stuff was just laylng over on thE'.
engine, and we just refused to work with it. That's
the oniy time I ever said énything about it.

9. LR Well, if it was iike thislon these
enginen all the time, why didn't you:complaiﬁ and
register some sort of formal written complaint?

“a.”" " 't didn't even know that diesél
qumes'was'bad, that it, you know, was a hazard.

d Q. I While you worked nut there fcr-your

entire forty-year career, did the railroad ever

. Truesdel & Rusk
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offer iou aﬁyltraining about diesel fumes?

A. No they did not :

-Q.q bid.Ehey5evér offer you a.
réspirator or a mask éc wear'if ?ou were
uncomfortable about the level of diesel fumes in the
cab? B

A. Never.

Q. Lefls ﬁglk qbout gome of these
other ones. Actuélly, is theré something that you

noticed about number four and number five of any

significance?'
i They'rezthe same - engine number.
Q. So-ﬁhis ié an L&N engine here?
A. Uh-huh (Affirmative) .
Q. And ﬁhen ﬁhis 1147 appears to be

the same engine marked with CSX?
Yes.
About when did CSX take over L&N?

I don't remember the date, no.

0 ¥ e ¥

You were working for L&N for a long

time, and then you said it was, what, Seaboard?

A',. SCL&N .
Q. .Seaboard Coaéfline --
- A. Seaboard Coastline N.
Qv And then from thére, did it go

Truesdel & Rusk’
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| Btraight to csx or was there yet another one. in

-.between hachs Eﬁ:' E
A Ko, it weat straight to CSX.

”we marked number one’

"g;n. t Yeg, we-ca;led that jeeb (sic),
'rcalled it’ a jeeb. |
é-é. : Just a nlcknameﬁ.
jﬁ 5 7 &{“‘fes.

| like 1n this dlrectlon, and ¢an an englne back in

ORI L

3y
gdv ¢ o 3

Q. '_ Thls is a dlfferent style englne

IE*thlS a type of englne yoa worked on that_

..

.Q. ..! Now, was this type of engine -- did
you notice the dieésel fumes as bad in that type of

v ' - ; ;
engine?’

va; Jus£ as bad yes.

I:.d: Do eng:nes run like ohe way or the
oeﬁere:‘i mean englqes reverse Irlght, they can be N
;everaeds ‘

k: They-can be turned, yee.
E_Q. Okay. But can you run an engine

another direction?

ﬁ &. I don't understand

f'é;_ = Can this engine be run in ‘either
directdgn?

» A .Sufe, if it's turned, yes. Are you

Truesdel & Ruslt:

App. 041

Al



10
= ¥t
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
22

23

24

25

220

Winston bayne - Direct

‘Did you ever see black smoke like that coming out of

| stack. forward of where ycu were in.the cab this

stack? . In other words, was-thzs-englne «= ‘which ==

talk;ng about the way that it's headed°
~IQ. - I'm just talklng about the way that

this particular-englne is opera;ed?_

. Oh, yeah,:it reversed back and
forth, yeah. :
Q. . So depending upen which way the

engine is run, does it have an affect on the fumés
and wh%ch-waylthey gé?

B Sure it does.

s ' Héfe's a different L&N engine type
here. Is. this a general typé of énging that you
also ran dufing yoﬁi career? .

VR : - Yes, thét's a'jeéb;

Q. . .f notice thére's black smoke here.

an engine?

'R.. ' I'sure_have, yés.
YQy . Were they'al1 that bad?
: A. Not all that bad. That'

definltely a fuel llne stopped up or scmeth1ng
Q. In thlS plcture, was the stackj' )

fumes when 1t ran in the normal d*rectlon, was the

point and show us which engine that --

__:Trﬁesdel & Rusk
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Winston Payne.: Direct ;.4

. A.

here wis always ﬁéédea;thiézﬁay,'north.

I.A'

. were r@ﬁ“éhdrt hood forward normally?

4

0™

6 pra P

'ﬁéﬁfuékyf

that run?

Q. ..

to Corbin

._A-.

A

f;téking§a_train, how wéreﬁthe fumes when you would

" Over how long in your career did you do

W e

. At West Knoxville. This engine
- Eh@t.qélléd long -hood forward?
Yes.

.

Now, were there other engines that

Yes.’

s that an example of one?
’“%ﬁight, jeebs.

ﬁhat‘ébout this one?

'You said you ran to Corbin,

Was tﬁéé'af;bad jabé.”
Fal 'b}agably:éi;ht yéars;
:Abéaggéiéht;§ears? :

Yes:

ﬁerg Ehg?e'any tunnels on the Qay.
or back? |

6h; fas.

When you worked inside a tunnel

f'stopped to have trouble, if you had any trouble.

work through a long tunnel?

“A.  Terrible. If you had -- if you

Truesdel & Rusk
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Winston Payne - Direct :

: 3 e o 4 .
I've even worked in the tunnel with a wrecker.

Q. 4 What does that mean?

A, _Weli,-tﬁatzmé@ns_we had had a
derailmént, and we had a wreckér in there
straigﬁtening up,-fiQiﬁg‘the cars, and you would
have to Ee iﬁ-ﬁhére in the tunnel with tﬁem.

Q. L When Ehat would happen, how long
would you be in the tﬁnnel? L

A ' Well, we would tfy to rotate in and

out: heskume éf‘the fumes . %4
Q. So were the fumes dense enough that
you colld see them? .

e It ‘was so dark you couldn't see
them. | i

. Q.a - "Dark from what, from the fumes or
f;om the lighting? .

L U e ligﬁts; No 1lights in. the
tugnel .

Q. Was it hard to bieathg when you

| ‘'were working in a.tunnel Iike that?

A, Sure.
Tl e Du;ing'anytimefthat ?ou worked up

until the end of your career, did any of the

. locomotives that you.regqularly worked on have air

conditioning?

- Truesdel & Rusk

App.044




- g

10
11

12

14

15

16
17

18

19

20

2L

22
23

24

25

223

Winston‘Payhé - ﬁirecé

L el

Q;.-_ Let me talk?abdut'the '60's when
you worked on thesé‘engines.

A. Okay.l

Q. . ) Was there ever a day that you
worked inside an eﬁginelﬁﬁat you didn't notice
diesel fumes whilé)you were inside the engine cab?

= | :

'Q-i-- ¥ ﬁhatiébbut the }fﬁ'é;.thé.ééme 1
question. ﬁhenlfbﬁ.ﬁdfked iﬁside_the cab, was there
ever a cab ?ou worked in where you didn't smell

diesel 'fumes?

A. No.

Q The '80's?

A Yo. i

Q. 1 Thé '96'9?

A No.

Q. Did any railroad company official

ever come insiée_an engine that you ever worked on
in your forty years ahd say, Mr. Payne, we're going
to cheék the air level-inside'this‘cab for diesel
fumes?

A. y No, they did not.

Q. - During your entire career, did you

ever while you worked out there learn from another

Truesdel & Rusk
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‘Lines and you worked, I believe, according to this

Winston Payne - Cross

court_fépéréér”iike this young-l;dy'over here and
you answered those questions. truthfully, didn't you?

A. - fes;r . | .

[0 I felt you did. So I know a biﬁ
about you, dén't I, At 1eas£ I should?

A. 'féé, sir.

0 Y;u told me that you enjoyed ?our
work for L;N'and for the Family Lines and for CSX?

A. Yes.

-AQ.-I : ﬁnd you were proud to work for

these railroads?

A. Yes.

Q. And you worked for the old L&N
Railroad? :
1 A. Yes.
3 That.was back in the '60's until

they mérged with the Family Lines, I think they
called it.back then, didm't they? ...
B Yo Veag,

1 R aAnd then CSX took over the Family

document ‘that we talked about, up to September of
20027
R, 7 ~ Three.

Q. ; Let me show you-a letter that we'll

Truesdel & Rusk
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Winston Payne - Cross

‘received announcing your retirement?

. two, didn't you?

"

make tﬁe next éxhibit,to your'ﬁéétimony, and maybe
this will just refresh yéﬁf membff as to when you
did, in.féct, retire.l'I‘wént td bé accurate tdday.
A; | No, ehat would bg 2002.
3 5. T 6kay; Just take a look at it.
Mﬁ:‘SHAPiﬁd:-HWeli,-does'ﬁe need to
ﬁow?. /
MR. BAKER: Yes.

'“Q. ' Is that the letter that-ydu

A. I ﬁe;er received;this letter.
R+ 8 t Okayl But do YOﬁ agree that ?ou
retired in September of 2002? Does that refresh
your mémory? y

A. Yes.

ol G And did you ever smoke cigarettes?
¥ A._ Yes. .
Q. " ° .You smoked cigarettes for

approximately thirty years, give or take a year or

Did you smoke cigarettes for
approximately thirty years, give or take a fear or
two?

TIA._ ~ Twenty-six ?ears.‘

Coal, You said you started sometime

Truesdel & Rusk
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ﬁiﬁstﬁﬁ éé%ﬁg;1:é£¢é;'-'- W et x %
béforeqfoﬁ starteafﬁéfking for the railroad.

‘ETQ:-u '§§ﬁ startéde0rking for the
zéiqu;d in 19627

é; hndlfoﬁ"ﬁoid.he'ﬁhat you-smbked
'cigaretféé'ﬁﬁtii 19883 I
| | "h. s Yeéy .
+ i X8 ycu;-deposition'ycu said 1998,

1ibut that was a.mistake on your part, wasn't it?

-_'ﬁj ;i 'ﬂfeﬁy
uhQ- j Didlyou read your deposition that
| you gaﬁéﬁﬁnder oaghf. g iR s
- ;-A. | Yes..
Z_Q- Go over it?
t A,  Uh-huh (Affirmati&e).
e :

®'g. " ¢ You told me that“you had ‘a' family

‘dector; Dr. Manning?

Sk T T el
1]Q- " Dr. Manning had been your family-
‘-dOCtonéfor how.many years?
¢ R About thirty.
Qs " Did br. Manning téll you to no£
smoke?’ .
E A. " No.

- Truesdel & Rusk
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1975; 1976, we'd just have .to couat eight years

‘forward?

1983 or 1984, that time period?

Winstonwpafnéi: Cross

A. T I Qo%kedzﬁoﬁhlofﬁthem.

0.  mell, T dida't uaderstand that to
be the case. So frﬁm 1§S2i§h ﬁnfil;about 1975,
1976, you worked as a-gwiééhman.but of the West Knox
yard? g

ok :§g;;r_

Q. . and Eheﬁ'fiom”19§5 or 1976,'fd£ the
next eiéhtlyeéré foﬁ w;fked on the road working on
the ma&ﬁ line going from Etowah ko' Gosbin o from
Corbin‘ta'Etowah bégiéally riding-in the cab of a
locomotive or in the caboose? |

A " Correct.

"Q: - _. "And then you stopped doing that in
about 1983 or 1984,'that time period?

A. I don't know the dates. I worked‘
eight yeafé'dﬁ“the road;”I know that. .

Ge. So if you started doing that in

" A. Correct ..
b And according to my calculations,

I'm not the best in math, that would come to about

A. D Yes.

8 - N So we have that agreement?

Truesdel & Rusk
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' Winston Payne - Cross

. Bl I'ﬁjnqt‘éoiﬁthdﬁagree to the exact
dateé;ino, sir;

_ Q. Aii'fiéht; Bﬁt generally that time
ﬁeridd}icofrecﬁ? 5

;#. , Géﬁefaliy, yes.

Q. ¥ ﬁiéhﬁ. .Then when you came back
from the road, being:a foad'gﬁy, you returned to
wérking out of this West Knox yard?

R - 'Cafreéﬁ. “yes.

Q. " And the West Knox yard back in the
60's and Td{sﬂhéd ébéut,‘what did you tell me, seven
tracks? . i ‘

b, éeﬁéﬂ?leéd tracks. - We had more

tracks than that, but seven lead tracks.

é.' hﬁd Eﬁenzléfér éi&e tracks?
B mem. vd el <l '
- o So it was kind of an itty-bittQ
yard?
| A, ' _Itﬁ}-bitﬁyish, yes;
o Gl , ORéy. And thaﬁ'; 1ocatedlove; here

close to the University of Tennessee campus?

. A Correct, yes.

Q. or kind of on theledge of it?
R MR '
| Q. . And there out‘éf that yérd is Ehat

Truesdel & Rusk
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Winston Payne - Cross

- job which included pbtentially indﬁstrylwork‘-—

‘some cars out to outlying industries and work those

g Y
%

Q. and you had -- which skife dld you
mostly ﬁérk? ._;”._Tu“_ .x g | .
._A.-I rT :frw;s oﬁ‘théﬁéktfgubgard at ﬁirst,
so I worked all of;them.
Q-_ dkéyt. Sb:ﬁhéﬁ-Yoq‘F— thé‘raiirpad,'
has é'géhié;iif siééém;'abésn't-it?
R féél I "
.;ﬁvgi s And the seniority system is such

that the older a man is, the more time he has with

the réii¥6adjzﬂe ééts‘fhéﬁbétﬁe%:ﬁoﬁé?: :
_ xi,";" ””Yégl Pli e s Bkaagk b 1
6. ﬂﬁd when you sta;t 6ff, you;re kind .
of ;ike'éhe low man 6nﬂgﬁé t6tgﬁu§olé§; TR
VRIS el I3 =

_.Q. " And therefore-yoﬁ don't get the
best jobs at the begimming? . it
3l I;E's considering what you think is
the best jobs.:
Q. Noﬁ,-as I understand it, in.the '62

to '75 time period, you worked the West Knox yard

A. T Xes..

9. . —--whafe*you would ‘take a ‘train and

jobs?

Truesdel & Rusk .
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Winston Payne, - Cross

'infrquenfly?

definition of frequently to yéu?

| A, = Yes.:
R T iﬁd—during'that'Periﬁd of time, ;n‘
industry job was a_ﬁore favored job.bécause it was
less walkinéé .
A, To éome men i; was.

"'9. " 'And ‘therefore, you being the low

man onithe totem pole, you worked industries

A. No.

Q. okéy; So you éay frequentiy?

A. I what?
:'QJ ' You say you WOrkéd'them frequeritly? -
K T tean what 1s frequently aﬁd what

is infiéquently?

0. ﬁell, you tell me. What is the

N Iqurkéd all jobs, -all shifts, -

industries, lead jobs, passenger trains, so --
-.»-Q.u- Okay. Well, let's go to your

déposi&ibn again, and I'm gainéito.ésk you some
queétiqns.abbut'yqur deposition. Let's go to page
34, stﬁrting aﬁ line 26.'.1 asked you this_queétion,
"Now, wﬁich-was the mdre favored job?" Aﬁswer:
Industries." -Thétts true, ésn‘t it?

B By some men, yes.

Truesdel & Rusk
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2008°
g A. | ‘It was, but I would add, by some
" people.: . |
Q:': Okay. . So today YOu add that?
., A. " Yes,
. Q. ‘. You didn;t add tﬁat back then when

A e *; 7
Q. ‘ But dld you answer the queatlon,

now, whlch was the more favored job with the answer
1ndﬁst£1es? Was that the way you answered the
éuééﬁiéﬁ? St e show you --
MR. SHAPIRO Well you just read
;7it;t6 Lim. It s what i 8 there |
THE WITNESS: It's what's there.
MR.:SHAﬁiﬁO:- Wouia Ybﬁ likerﬁ6-go
forward from there? Yes, he --
o ‘ ﬁell' my queétibn was;:when'i asked
you the questlon, ‘and I'll read thlS just to make
sure we re on the sgme page, "Whlch was the morg :
favoréa jdﬁ?* :AAQWér, your answer was,
"Induséries.' |

Would you agree that that was your

answer when I asked you the questlon on October 2nd,
A -

T

I asked you before?

AL No. %

o Now, I asked you the next question,

Truesdel & Rusk -
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Winston Payne - Cross (

] périodﬁbetweén '62 and '75?

| your testimony?

!
[}

*So is it féi; to say'ét the béginning in the '62 to
'75 period, you béing the low man on the toFem pole
that yoﬁ wéféﬁ't able - to.work the industries as
much?" And your answeé-was,-“cérrect."

: | .'Now;-which is thé truth, wﬁat you
told me back on Ocﬁbbérb2hd,.2006 or what you're
saying today? | . ' |

 J§.I ® I“.You'ré ﬁalkiné.ébout the whole time

Q. That's how I asked you the
question. - | |
"'MR. BAKER: Show him the

Ideﬁoéitién. -

MR. SHAPTRO: It's there up to
there; the quéstion and the answer..

rHE waNEss: First of all --
d.' (BY MRJIEAKERJ-Well,'firsf, since

yqﬁ'veﬂ;e&d;thé;erdsitipﬁ,wdid I-accurately state

ilA.':,g - . Yes.,-. _

Q. Thénknybﬁ;}'Lét;mglask youQEheggékt
question.  After -asking ﬁhe:quéstion.about whethér
it was fair to say~that"from,'62_éo 175 you being
the low man on'the:totem_pple, you‘wéren;t able -to:

work the industries- as much, I.asked you at page 35,

v, meoge i briesdel & Rusk
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¥ ¢ Tl :

: .11ne 3,'"315 you wark them at all°" 'And-yournén9wer

'Waé,'"Ye iﬁf Then the next questlon -was, "But-

;thes& yards; ycu wérked'in the yard?“

-period when industries were worked.by whomever,

| Haas, Southern Extract, Foreign Domestic,

.1nf1equenh1y°“ And your answer was, “Yes;“ And

'qﬁestioﬁé and did:?dﬁ givé me those answers?

. f

then tp‘make sure I said, questlon, "Infrequently?"

And your answer was, "Yes." Did I ask you those

i

A Yes..
0N i Eﬁe'bdhtom of the page, page 35;

line 24 I asked you the follow1ng questlon "So-
between 3962 and ;975 1976 1nfrequently you worked

these 1ndustr1es the reat of the tlme you worked

by ﬁziﬁthhEIAﬁSWé&.WéSq ;féé." Was
ﬁhé&zéﬁéfqﬁéétiéﬁ I asked you and was that the
answer'you:géve? ‘ - -
o P Jié;:“léJ;-

O Now; so in- the '62 to '75 time

multiple -industries were worked, were they not?
ol Yes.
Q. You worked Bass and Compaﬁy, Triple
C Beverage, -Dixie Cement, Florida Steel, Rohm and
Institutional Jobbers --

A .. Yos,

Truesdel & Rusk
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Winston Payne - Cross

agree thaﬁ Witherspoon was closed in 1993; -is that

Q. *  Those wéfe the t;pe'of industrieé
you workéd?l
, .A. s . ?eé::> SREILT S P R
b.. 1 Did. you work every-iﬁdusﬁry
everyday? o : .
R e e I say something?
Q. i‘?e-got another question to ask
you right’ now. Théié;éﬂhbtla question on the floor.
' MR. SHAPIRO: You should just
respondfto his queétiéﬁs. -
' THE WITNESS: Okay.
g And you to1d.mé'that -- how did you
know which industries>to work?
a. The_?arémaéter‘s instructions.
0. E o -And.Mf. Buﬁkner,-was he one of'the:-
yard masters back' then? | | |
- Ko W
407 groiLoT, Buckmemp, . . L
:E'Qg;“ f;:fpﬁdiyﬁﬁ;séeﬁhim reéentlyz,::'
R F TR | R
V,Q;;m? <. At:the CSX picnic?
.

¥ - o ;'-"“?ou‘vﬂ.téld this jury that you-

s : % ;gIﬁDESdéI & Rusk -
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hour.

e "I don't know thé date 1985, and I'm

not agreeing with''the date 1985.
i - YA Now,: when you would go to_this'3 f“

Witherspoon place, you would be outside, would you
i 4 - o i :

4. nise?

. ﬁﬁeB.ijaé #;rkiné;'yeé..
F:Q?IT:?_ ‘You would be cutside?
F A. - 6h Ehé-ground{ yes.
' b. Yes, sir;' And you would belfherel
appfoxiﬁéﬁély'én”hﬁufk about the raﬁge of timeﬁ
approximételf an-ﬁour? h

{ A. . Sometimes.

.?.5- Wéll,'ﬁﬂat ﬁés:it?mést of the time?
AL  I never timed them myself.. I don't

> Q.- It would seem to you like it was

‘about ‘an hour?

;-ﬁ; - Or mpre;

i_Q. . Well, you told me before it was an
b g _ .
QOr”do I need to go through the deposition

. again?"’

Was it an hour or not?

b

Whatever I told you.
(- At page -- on page 59, line 17 --

MR. SHAPIRO: - He didn't disagree

Tfuesdel & Rusk
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with vyou.

you what
- question

Q._

Answer, "Yes."
oy
-Q.
A.
Q.

AL

| cars in there, typically?

o 6.
A.
Q.

A.

I told him, whatever he told me.-

.in the deposition.

for approximately an hour or so that you told me?"

And yoﬁ would be outside and you

would be on'the ground? - -
Q... . ..And typically you would take five

.. No.,

' Well, .typically.r.

underneath the shed, so that's usually what they .

MR. BAKER: -Well, he said whatever
THE WITNESS: Whatever I told you

MR. BAKER: Well, I'm going to tell
you told me so there won't be any
abbu;”it.

It said, "And you would be there

Hour or so.

Or so, right.

Okay. Yes. I'll agree to that.

I would, . yes.

!
)

Typically, how many would you take?

It varied, all. the time.

They could spot five cars

. .Truesdel & Rusk'
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takér;héhorp break at_ﬁﬁé;request.of your
lawyer. .”-‘
- - THE h;rnﬁss}'30kaydf

(OFF THE RECORD) .
BY MR. BAKER;T-

G L Okay. We've had a nice break. Are
you ready to Qo again, Mr. Pa&ne?-

g g fés} T am. |

Q. Gﬁﬁd.l Now, inside -- once ybu Qet

inéidé'ﬁhis-gate that leads to the Witherspopn

iﬁduStry, ydu‘%e told me that you‘walked.

A. Yes.
g " And you walked outside and then you

walked inside of the shed, the open-ended and the °
open~sidéd shed? |
A...  Yes.

Q. ’ "And was all of .your walking next to

the track or withigma'féw feet of the tracks?

A. e -

o K And?thé'walking area was .dirt as |

;opgosed to rocks? =

A. ' Yes.
Q. ~ It's easier to.walk.on dirt than it
b pockE, Bt RED v s e o gk e g

A. - .- Hasier to walk, yes.

o iruesdel & Rusk
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Donnie Carringer - Direct

the railroad?

T, e T e I

A, ] You're required to watch the rear.

‘of your train, yes.

. Okay. Have you ever been on a
cabioss that wan -~ oi & train THAt was heading down -
a grade ﬁhere alllthe brakés.iﬁ Ehe train were
appliedf.: : - ‘

R." . " xes,

9. aAnd what happens or what do you see
when all the train brakes.arelappliéd on a grade? ‘

AL You get dust, smoke, brake dust,

you get it all.

Q. Does.the brake dust -- how many
brakes éfé‘bn an individuél train car, how many
brake shoes, do yﬁﬁ kﬁdw?”

| il well, ggch car has got -- most of‘

ﬁhe cars has.gbtlfdﬁr sets of wheels and each wheel

+has got two brakes on it so around 16 brakes

:gepgral;y on each car.-

_ _j¥3¥ QA#EQ:I ¥9é:_ﬂonor, we state ;n
obfeﬁfion aboﬁ; fhis‘geéﬁleman testifyigg
abou;.the_compoéigié#qu any dust or the
.léc;ﬁién or Qhere iE cémedfrom. That would
require scienfific-éxpert testimony.

MR. SHAPIRO: I haven't asked any

Truesdel & Rusk
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3

grade, could you see dust from ]ust ‘one set of traln

¢ MR. BAKER: No objection.

Donnie CafringEr_; Direst. g

questlcn, Your Honcr

THE COURT Eoksy,_gc ahead. |

fQ.f;” (BY MR.! SHAPIRO) So'when you were' :

on the caboose and a 1ong traln was headlng down a.

|
o

Lo e E
cars .or ncw_much dust woﬁié you.see?
é‘ ' sée-éiiét of dust, quite a bit. It
Fwas coming -i'they:ssre'ssbestos brakes, you seen
dust everywhere. sk L H
Q.L;Liil Did’ you ever get any tralnlng
“during yous sareer from the 70 s into your
.fretlremsnt about any-potentlal asbestos on any. :
::ﬁiesel ei&iné%ﬁh. b 8 it ol S r Lo - .

$:$t ?1aiiTAO£WEercall any, mno.
6:. B£&7§6qu¥ei'hs;e éiaiﬁiﬁglagbut‘vu
csbooses-é;vss};sthes»épsslble asbestos equ1pment°".m
A-:-f, No, s;r.
Q: ' Okay;-
| MR . sﬁAPIRO: Mr. Baker, I have the

interior pictures.

- MR. SHAPIRO: Can you tell the jury
aﬁdfmaybe turn it a little .bit, what does
that bicture show?

AL : That's the inside of an engine; the

Truésdel & Rusk
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Donnie Carringer -.Direct.

O ]
"

o 14 ol

. I ‘'Have you evér seen smoke where it
was actually a black;colﬁr coming ‘out .of the .
exhaust?:-“ﬂ |

A. i have seen them make a black
cloud, yes: e |

Q. ‘ ﬁhen?

A. oo well, égrtain-éngines just use
more -- jus£ ﬁse more diggel Qr‘bu#n ﬁore diesel and
make a lot more.sﬁoke} 5 l |

'MR. BAKER: Can we approach, Your

Hénor?' | =

I  HE COURT: Utx_éhul_:.

'(ﬁench-conférEnce éut-of héaring of jury.)

MR. BAKER: He's going to shéw that
one tﬁat was-on.fire.- Yoﬁ_have to --
) '*-TEHE'ébﬁﬁT:- Leave ‘that out for

right now and we'll talk about > 5 o

fEn& of béﬁéh;donféfence:}" -

Q. fﬁfEﬁﬁﬁusgﬁpfﬁO):ﬁgve_ybuﬁQQef“éeen :
fc10uds ofhﬁlgck_iébkinéISméké-céminé'cﬁt.of dtdaer |
-éﬁéines%mTt-' ¢ ; g T W e R
: -" gf: ]Tax“f_H;Je-Tjaa v s
G G R R B LR W

G LR

. Truesdel & Rusk
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| you don't have a background in chemistry, do you?

A. No.
S . And do you knqwlwhat forsterite is?
'_Fofsterite? ' f
| A, No; éir.
615 l .Okéy; And Mr. Payne, were you

ﬁriends with ﬁimf

-;shift and ybu ended up on the second shift most of

in the same direction tha£'you came.
| A.: _Yes..
2 o all right.
ﬁﬁt BAKER: May T have a second,
You?IHonér? '
ilﬁhink I'm thrcugh.
THE COURT: Yes.

Q. (BY MR. BAKER) Now, Mr. Carringer,

A. . ”Yés;

e  < And you worked with him some.
A. | -. I Yes.

Q. .. . ‘Not all the time.

: NG.
" Q.: Because he liked to work third

the time but occasionally you would work toéether-

A. " We both liked the first shift, but

at times neither one of us could hold it.

. Truesdel & ﬁush.
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Arthur Frank, M.D, , Ph.D. - Direct-

‘lung cancer, but we focused on other issues that we -
~cancer from his lung cancer, which was a melanoma,

scalp and had been successfully treated.

his lung cancer.

been workihg as an occupational physician roughly

and what was. relevant to you?

A. . ‘Yes. We talked not only about his
wanted to explore. For example, we had a separate
which was a type of skin cancer tihat had been on his

He also had a lesion in his thyroid
that was at one point thought to be cancer but
ultimately without any treatment or changes it was
not shown to be a malignancy. I was concerned about
that, because thyroid cancer does have a
relationship to exposure to radioactivity, but he
did notlhave a thyroid cancer.

-The Eancer in question that was, in

my opinion, related to his work at the railroad was

QA Noﬁ, slightly out of order here,
ﬂu?‘caﬁ‘foﬁqféll Eﬁé ﬁﬂry over_hﬁw leng in your E
career dia f&u seelpétiénts that may have had an
occupatiéﬁai diaéaée for treatment yourselff

A, I've been éeeing_patients since I

was a medical student in the late 1960's, but I've

since 1975. 1I've seen hundreds, if not thousands,

" Truesdel & Rusk.
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Arthur Frank, M.D, Ph.D. - Direct

(Court resumed at 8:57 a.m. on

November 17, 2010) A
. mHE COURT: ~ We'll start with that.

.bkay: -Jﬁst.sfay_inﬁhere a minute
and do a few of these things;:

MR. SHAPIRO: Your Honor, at ﬁhe
end of the-day yesterday we left hanging a
few exhibits that had been offered by the
ﬁlaintiff.and.also we had put stickers on
them to get the numbering right and I think
starting with the oldest first we have here
a series of exhibits from the Winston Payne
dépdsition thgt I marked as Exhibit 110, is
a group of locomotive pictures. Mr. Baker
had an objection to one I can take up.- I
can hold that one out here. I

THE COURT: .Takelthat one out for
right now.
|  Mﬁ; SHAPIRO: So using our original

numbering, which was confusing, so we had

group 110 which is a bunch of pictures and

then we have 114 which is a barrel, we have
115, a site'layout, 116, a bunch of aerial
pictures of the Witherspoon area, and then

117, a summary of procedures on Mr. Payme

Truesdel & Rusk
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) fromﬁthaﬁ barticuiér depd?ition to offer.
ié_ A MR;-EAKﬁE: They.were offered

iyl | thtoughéﬁt the aeposition. We have no

fé ' BbjECtipn to Ehoée.

5 _ THE COURT:. Except:--l

‘% 4 ' MR. BAKER: Except that one.

L =S What 's thé:number --

‘f% o e MR.ISHépiRO: It's under 110 and
-és what ﬁe are deééfibiné as the black smoke
Eﬁ 1ocom6tive‘bicturel

1 THE COURT: So that hasn't been
ﬂéz.' ; officially jdentified in comnection with

%3 this case and ‘the -- 86 we will leave that
fé ' out.

ié _ s And these, dé théy have numbers on
fs | them? hohe

17 MR. SHAPIRO: fes, sir, we have now
18 put numbers on them.

1:9'- | THE COURT: Give those to the clerk
20 and the repoftéf and we'll see.

%I‘ . Now, what's --

22 | MR. SHAPIRO: Mrs. Payne --

23 MR. BAKER: I had two exhibits that
22 : I offered into evidence during the course of
25 Mr. Payne's deposition.

Truesdel & Rusk

App. 066



R L)

if.&

19

20

21

22

24

25

Arthur Frank, M.D, . Ph.D. - Cross, .

453

. anybody to smoke.

exposed to cigarette smoke as a cancer causing agent

than any other and have béen’so for decades.

" S Would you agree with me that from

i health sfandpoint there is nothing at all gobd about

cigaretﬁé,sﬁcking?

5 ﬁéllf that's pretty specifiec. I
would-not want anybody ﬁo smoke. There's probably
one or tﬁo minof things about smoking that some
people would-claim to be good, but I wouldn't want
It's a bad habit. I mean, even
yesterday the President got dinéed at his health
exam forlbontinuing‘to be én oécasional smoker.

0. You talked a little bit about .how

Mr. Payne had been a cigarette smoker. Let me ask

~you to assume thét there will be evidence in the

caéé that Mr..Payne smoked fbr thirty years at a
rate of about one pack of cigarettes per day.

A. Yes, sir. -

Q. That. would be what we call thirty
pack years; is'that_right?

A. Yes, sir.

Q.. . And you've certainly had paﬁients
in your préctice énd in your ekperience with
cigarette'smoking at that level; have you.not?
Less and more, but

A. Yes, sir.

a,

Truesdel & Rusk
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;i certainlfitﬁiggjlﬁaék féafs isjgéirly avefage.

o 'é. : dﬂbuid“ybﬁ'agrée‘éhat-thirty pack -
Eﬁ years isié-significéht cigé£étte émckiné:histofy?
"k e a. i t.ibsﬁlutely. i

13 - Q. ﬁéﬁid Qou'aéree-that'thirty pack i

6 | years is.sﬁffiéiént'tb'cagse damage to your lungs,
f% like the disease emphysema?

té' a. It could, certainly. It doesn 't

‘9 | mean it Qili,-bué it certéinly-couid.

ip : Q;uﬂ :I Apalﬁoﬁid-you agrée that thirty

ii. ' back years is'éuffiéieﬁt'to cause lung cancer?

,ii & ST 'if that wpuld.have been Mr. Payne's
i3 only exposure,lhe,'albng-with other pecple who have
iﬁ ¥ that amoﬁht_6f-éprsurer.£hatlcould have cansed-hisz
'Ié | luné caﬁéer,-iht thése aren;t the facts of the case
iq | as i undefstand-theﬁ. .But; ves, it could cause hisr
e by i lung cancer.

fa— 0 And in isolaticn; thirty pack years
19 of cigarétte smoking is sufﬁiciept, without any |
2d contribution frdﬁ radiation or.frdm diesel exh#ust
éé. or asbestos é%poéufe, is sufficient to cauéé lung
22. cancer;'ié.it not§ | | |

23 A. foﬁ're riéht. In isolation, fér

24; another iﬁdividﬁal,‘if'they hadloniy been exposed to
?gi thirty péék yeafs;.I would say that smoking was the

Truesdel & Rusk
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J-known each other in this setting for at least twenty

i

cause of their lung cancer.

Q,I _ Dr:hfrank, yoﬁ andlI have met
before many, many-timés;‘have we mot?. .

A. For many years now, Isir.

Q. You've testified for plaintiffs in
many, maﬁy'cases against my clients. -

A. f have.

Q. : And I Ehink, although the numbers

are getting a little scary, you and I have probably

years; is .that right?

B " Oh, I think it's longer than that,
but it's at least twenty years.

£y Let's just keep it at twenty.

A. .. All right. Wwell, you're much
younger than:; am, so.

Q. I know that you said on your direct
that thisbig,phe-first time that'you and Mr. Shapiro
had worked together‘oh a case. -

A. Yes, sir.

> RN 'But:you've worked for a wide
variety of plaintiffs firms all across the country
and largely in asbestos claims; h;ve you not?

R ¢ Predominaﬁtly, yes, sir.

Q. '~ And it's fair to say that over the

. ...Truesdel & Rusk ..
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" Arthur Frank, M.D, Ph.D. - Crosss:

to say that you've never been in the private

time thét'fdujﬁe beénlﬁoing this twenty to thirty'_
years, féu}ve ﬁoﬁ%uiged in literally tﬁousénds of |
céses? By i

é'. ‘Yes, sir.

Q. " And do you still review as many as
three to 400 cases é-year for plé&ntiffs' lawyers?

A Yes, air, even somewhat more than
that. Unfortﬁnately,uit's-gotten even busier in the
last few years. | .

Q._ % Now, you told us on direct that you
had been involved in various universities throughoutl
your careér. You we?e at the Uni;ersity of
Kentucky, ybu were aﬁ Texas.

A. Mounﬁ Sinai and here.

Q. Mount Sinai and here. 1Is it fair

practice of medicine where you treat folks?

A. Well, I haven't 5een inhprivate
practice. I have treated folks. But I've always
done my medicine through the university that I.was
hired to work at.

Q. You identified four different
exposures that you think were cauéative for
Mr. Payne's iung cance&.- Those being cigarette

smoke, radiation diesel exhaust and asbestos. And

Truesdel & Rusk.
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Arthur Frank, M.D, Ph.D. - Cross:

| underlying asbestosis. It's a different cell type.

that these were workers who had hugely elevated

cases of lung céncei.Were all in people who

develbped.asbestoéis; That'5 how the first cases
appeared. |
. " But over the years, the literature

has'clearly_shown,that there is not a need to have

It's a different bibloéical process. ‘There are many
studies that-sﬁow thﬁt people without underlying
evidence-oﬁ asbéstbsis gét asbestos-related 1ung.
cancers. i

I mean, even Dr. Selikoff showed
that in insulators where there was no radiologic

evidence. of asbestosis, and we have none here, but

levels of asbestos in their lungé and got lung
cancer. And there iﬁ no agency, that I'm aware of,
that regulates exposure or comments on iﬁ, 1ik§
IARC, tha£ fequires that. That doesn't mean that
that's nb£ a debate. it's a very small number of
people that hﬁld out and either tﬁey're being very
conservative in their opinions or they're simply
trying to cut down on how many.patients or |
individuals they have to reiate to the development
of lung can&er and asbestos exposure.

Q}- As to all of theée various

Truesdel & Rusk
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exposures, again,_thé radiation, the diesel, the
asbestos or the ciééréﬁteé,‘fhere's a common.thread
that runs thfough them, and I think you-gave us a'
little tﬁtoriﬁlléarliéf about the?dose respénse
phenomenbn; éérrect?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. .énd by dose response, in my
language at leést, aré we-saying-that the more
exposure you have to something the greater your
chances éf béiﬁgliﬁjufed by that exposure?

hl Abéblute;y.

Q. And to fliﬁ that around a little
bit, is it also trﬁe the less exposure you have to
something, ;hé less likely it is -that you'll been
injured by that exposure?

A, Thatlwould-be equally correct.

Q. Okay. Getting sunburned is an
example of a dose response; isn't it?

A. | Yes. The more sunburn, the more
likely you are to get burned and the more likely you
are to gEE skin cancer. -

Q. Riéht. So, if this weather ever
gets better andlif yéu and I are ever able to go
outside, you and I could stand out in thé sun for

ten or fifteen minutes . and it's unprotected, then

- Truesdel & Rusk
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Arthur Frank, M.D, Ph.D. - Redirect

Mr. Jordan asked you about.

A, ‘iés, gir.

Q- . boés the literatﬁfe state -whether
lung cancers from radiation, 'asbestos, diesel and
cigarette smoke can be non-small cell carcinoma, the
type here?'

A. Absolutely. That can follow from
any one of those exposures.

Q. Okay. I have nothing further.
Thank you.

"MR. JORDAN: Dr. Frank, thanks for

being with. us.

THEIWITNESS: You're more than
welcome,

THE COURT: We will take a 15
minute break now and then we'll come back.

EJUr?_dismissed from courtroom at 10:25 a.m.)

MR. JORDAN: For the record, Your

Honor, may we assume that the objections we

méde to various parts of Dr. Frank's

testimony have been overruled by the Court?
THE COURT: You want me to make a
commeﬁt to the jury about those?
MR. JORDAN: I would just like to

know whether they are overruled --

Truesdel & Rusk
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:THE éOUﬁT: fes, they wefe
overruled. Would you prefer me to make a
comﬁant to the jﬁry about it?

IMR.‘&ORDAN: I guess it depends on
what it w&ﬁid.be;

THE COURT: To Ehe extent that, you.|
know, objectioﬁé to makelto 6pinions
exﬁréssed by that witness and it's for the
jury to detefmine thé validity.

MR. JORDAN: That would be fine..

THE chRT: We'll do that when we
comé back. | :

(0Off the record at 10:38 a.m.)
"(On thenrecord at 10:43 a.m.)

THE COURT: Okay.. So what do we
need ﬁoldo before the witness testifies?

MR. JORDAN: Your.Honor, you may
reﬁember we had filed a pretrial motion to
exclude any reference to federal OSHA or
Tennessee OSHA and it would have to do with
the.testimonylof the genﬁléman"who is about
t6 take the stand, Dr. Leonard Vance, who is
going to give opinions that CSX violated

federal OSHA. It was our argument that

federél.OSHA doesn't apply because

Truesdel & Rusk
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. Robert Vance - Direct

[T

P

' records that I reviewed, that didn't hold it back

any.

But the point is ‘that the Tennessee
Department of Radiolcgical Health periodically went
out and investigated-the site, did some sampling to
see what was going on there.

Q. And did you talk to Mr. Payne also
whether he worked at the Oak Ridge spur, the CSX
tracks called the Oak ﬁidge spur?

A. I.did. He told wme that --

. MR. JORDAN: Your Honor, may we
approach, pleése?
‘MS. YOUNG: Youf Hdnor, may we
approach?
THE COURT: Uh—hﬁh.
(Bench conférence out of hearing of jurors.)
MS. YOUNG: We believe that they
are -- they have -- we believe that they are
going to get into testimony about cesium.

Hoﬁéver, this witness has 'never offered any

opi#ién whatsoever about cesium. We sent

out qiécovery_;equests, we have taken his
deposition and there's been not one word
mentioned about cesium. quevér --

MR. SHAPIRO: I won't ask him about

Tfuesdel & Rusﬁ-
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Robert Vance - Direct

cesium, I'll just move on.

MS. YOUNG: ' Then there's no point

MR. SHA#IRO: He worked over there
so it ties in with another witness. I'm
just not goiné to-ask him about cesium.

MS. YOUNG: If h; -~ Your Honor, if
the qﬁestioning at all goes to any alleged
radiation expésure at the Y-12 tracks, he
has no éxpert:testimony about any radiation
exposure whether it's cesium or anything
else and that.should be excluded altogether
from Mr. Vance's Eestimony.

MR. SHAPIRO: I'm not going to
ﬁffer ik, |

THE COURT: Okay.

(End of bench ponference.f

BY MR. SHAPIRO:

Q. ' fou mentioned Mr. Payne worked over
at the Oak Ridge Y12 area. Was that about a year?

A.  That's correct.

o, And then did he work a longer
period of time over a£ the Witherépoon Scrapyard?

A. He did. He worked --

Q. I want you to focus on the

Truesdel & Rusk
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) Rbbeft'Vaﬁcegka:dée 4 '.,vf,‘h‘f'
A . 'féﬁ, sir.
e, o efb S e G e e
Q. - And I think'I was asking you about

'those. drums. I thlnk £ asited you the questlon that

‘evidence that plﬁtonihm was ever hauled into the

was . done Lhat it showed up in a water sampllng

~a contaminant on metal, 'and then it showed up in a

soil sample ﬁrioreto~the cleanup back, as I recall,

~waterw

there wasn t any evidence that there was any
plutonium in. thosa drums .
| - t; De you remembeiwthet?.
HA:hzl.'Iﬁi-recal}.theﬁfh

ty ."Okaf. ‘Now, you don't have any. -

WIthcrspeon faClllty by CSX, do you?

A. :'"_:1Nb;f I've seen ev;dence that it's
theie:but eot.that ésx hauled it in.

Q. ‘Do you know where on the
ﬁlﬁhé&époon site there was any plutonium?

A. Well, I know that after the cleanup .

Prior to that time,vI_don't because the evidence

that. I saw.prior to that related to its presence as

in 1987.- ‘Then 20 years later-itlshqwed up in the

L =y *
Q. - Where was it physically located in
the so0il?

B o I don't recall.

Truesdel & Rusk
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'he? s

. it was there.

-Department of Radlologlcal Health had been out to

Wltherspoon a bunch°

. intense relatlonshlp Wlth the Wltherspoon operation,

Robert Vince - Cross
d. ,d ﬂ beu sey.it ﬁesﬁiauhd in the water.
hfeqyod'talking'aseut groundwafer5
- Ve ‘-Yee.- | | |
6.I;'G‘”"ﬁ£. Peyﬁeiwoﬁidﬁ'ﬁ have had
anything tc_de with the'gfoundweeer out there, ﬁoﬁid
A. ‘Tﬁet'é“corfeck.
Q. : ' And if we don't know where it was
feﬁnalin-fhe seilr:we’den't'kﬁow if he had anything
eo-do‘with-the pluﬁénium.that's in the soil, do we?
A. _ That's a true statement.

Q. So at the end of the day, we don't

A

have any evidence that says that Mr. Payne was
exposed to plutonium at Wltherspoon do we?

A. Ne. What we have ‘is evidence that

Q. Now, in all the materials that the

attorney sent you, did you flnd that the Tennessee

A, Yes..

Q., : And- they had a long and pretty

d;qn't they?

xS They did.

F-iﬁuesdei é'ﬁusk
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any loceﬁcti&e that Mr. Payne was on? Do you have

any written -- . -
- ﬂ. R I don't have any evidence that
there are FRA levels. I don't believe that the
there are FRA levels fof diesel exhaust.

Q. _ Okay |

A. And T don't belleve that the FRA -
has promulgaged'e regulation incorporating the OSHA

permissible exposure limits into the FRA

regulations.
Q. - Okay.
A .e What'i'have_seen is just memoranda

talking about that issue.

Q. { FRA has never mandated a zero

emission level in 1ocomoti#e gas, has it?

A. i@ NoEe

e ndw- Mi Payne Shld to you that:he’

-would smell d;esel fumes in the cab

Is it your belief Dr Vance, that

anytime a crew member smells dlesel exhaust that

'that means SOmethlng is wrong and that means that

I o "
regulatlon has been v1olated°

A, . _No.,
Qi | Wouldn t you agree that, as a

practlcal matter, the way rallroads are rum, that

Pt .e_ “ .+ - Truesdel &.Rusk
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Robert Vance .-, Cross g

:prodﬁCts”he'migﬁt'ﬁeve had would have been what you

might call a Bysfenﬁef't?pe of exposure. He was

' zwitness stand can you tell whether or not that

14 :-wrapping iS asbestos or not?

'looklng at it, tell whether it had asbestos on it or

'eséimate-based'npdn”éxpeiiehce if I had a clear cut

view of it, but I wouldn't be able to say

A. I haven't seen such evidence.
Q. . 5o any exposure to asbestos

just around something.

R e ﬁas in‘a‘wofkﬁﬂece.whefe it was
phy81cally present

Q. Okay Néw, if there is-a pipe that.
has. some- wrapping on it and there's -- let s say
I've got 2 pipe on this desk rlght here that's got
some wrapping on 1t | | s

From where you are 31tt1ng 1n the

A. . No. .
0. If I got the pipe and I brought it

up here and put it on Mr. Rusk's desk, could you by

not?

gt Lt I:cbuld'pfobably make a reasonable -

definitively.
Q. * * - Okay. And you have a Ph.D.
A. "Well, that's true, but I don't have

‘Truesdel & Rusk .

App. 078



10
11
'1'2
13
14
15
16
17

18

19

20
21
22
23
24

25

688

kobert Vance - Cross

‘that you relied on for evidence that Mr. Payne had

“ he?
A. Yes.
Q. Mr. Rhodes work for Conrail, didn't
he? ‘ .
- A. Yes, and then its successor

microscope éyéﬁ,'
Q. Well, you kinﬁ of need microscope
éyes to tell if something is asbestos of not, don't
you?
A. You ﬁb; and it's é.combination of
experience and a élﬁée;bpﬂysiéal-exémination-uﬁder a
microscﬁb@l.

Q. d You said that one of the things

had asbestos exposure was the testimony of a
gentleman by the name of Mr. Terry Rhodes.

Do you remember zeading that

deposition?
. TR
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Do you know Mr. Rhodes? f
A. ‘"I haven't met him. I've watched

the CD of his testimony, but I haven't ever actually
physically met him or talked to him.
€. Now, Mr. Payne, of course, worked

for CSX and Mr.wEaYne's predecessor company, didn't

Truesdel & Rusk

App. 079



T -
. 589

R Robert Vancehu,Cross .,f

carpo:at;or Norfolk Scuthern

fé s Thé'reasoﬁ why'i mention it, in

% - i

S part 15 that Mr. Phodes Lalhed about the klnd of
.ia'.i lo»cmotlves that he worked on. One of the documents_

5 tha* I looked at was the kind of locomotives that
5% 4 cex waa; axd ERa e iba.
"

Gall, N - o 0. And Mr. Péyﬁe‘was a trainﬁan, &

i GoE b, A
2E.8 ¢ f'switchman, a trainman.

o A ihaevs trus, |
-iﬁ_wﬂ? i bl T %ﬁd’ﬁf{ Rhodeé was a:pipefitfér,"P
Qii ﬁ;;;kt heé I

Jii‘li Mot 'ﬁ} | ,I fhét's'ccrrect

Iiéf ? bt 6.- 5 He dldn'L rlde on tra1n§ ’ HE"'
ﬁ%;a; ‘aldn't’ deliver fre*ght He’ was L maintenance, y
'&é& 3 %;intalned the trains S T e fa

1éj. fu Thﬂi“wafmn f'l Tﬂé;-s true._n_

2 e e _ bQ. So-they didn't do the same things,
18 * _did:they?l \ | |
19 | A, That's true. l
éo : _Q. _ -Now, did Mr. Rhodes have microscope
zi“ ‘eyes?

z ) A. No.

2; Qw Let's go back to that plpe thlng

24 - Let'n Bay that fhlb is a-pipe. Ii's sitting right

25:3 “there, and let's say that this time it's got

Truesdel & Rusk
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-smttlng right here w1th asbestos o

Wfrayed,jdamaged in.some way, and t

.§yog can grab s o 1p;youn_handg_and

powder in your hands by crushing E

|

~current that's coming toward me.

: 6f .the <--".

e

i 2 [ ot 4

asbestos insulation on it.

A. ‘Okay. -

' It's ]uat 51tt1ng there.

' Is Dr- vance get£

exposure. 51tt1ng in the witness st

A. g Not unless the as

In order for asbe
person, the;pézsoﬁ has to breathe
the lungf |

Q. ; Well,'they've got
froﬁ the-ﬁipéwfifstt'dén{t'they?

g ;.“OkéY' So when you say friable,

that's a SC1ent1f1c word that basx

LTI o
"3

T It‘s capable of 3

;A; E

T .

defznltlon of Tt
.Q. But generally SPF

don't mess w1th 1t 1t's not going

powder,.ls it?

crush it and some

ing asbestos

and from this pipe
n it? )
bestcs is friable,

here's an air

stos to injure a

the fibers into

to be released

cally means that
rumbling to a
t. That's the

aking, lf you

to give of any

b 18 _;App.061
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| canéer ‘and we've heard again and again and again how

; e Correct, yes.

742
Ross Ke:ﬁs, M{D;:f-brbés:
things, true? e -
A. W ;élcombieﬁes Ehig form.
Q; St These are his -
A, " Or his wife!or family, yes.
Q. {  6k;y:' Eﬁa{it éayélpast ﬁedical
| illnesses, ‘and under pulﬁoﬁary -- obviously, that
'.ﬁould be'SOﬁéphihg'Ehét.you ﬁquld be conbernsd
4 Cagtee T: Cﬁrrect.
# .é.‘ " " What did_he cheqi there?
B A. ’. He-chépked pneumcnia and emphysema.

Q.- """ So he said to you thatthe had, in

A. ‘-"Yeé.

80| o aﬁd he tblé yﬁu that he had
emphyééﬁa;-ééﬁréct?

- S | Yes.

IQ;}j;. 7fAﬁd then sinde heJWas there'fér
{bad smoking i{'fo; you, fo? any_fqrm_qf cancer
“appareﬁtiy, you aéﬁéd'himféﬁéSEiéns abouﬁlsmoke, aid |

“you not, 'smoking?

0. “7'and he put down pack per day, one.

A. Yes;ihe-did, for 30 years.

..Truesdel-&_Rusk
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e

4

.EfFor 30 years

§=

_MR EAKER I would llke to make

=3
0

oy g S ive e e g
B NI T e 4

? T: thls'the next exhlblt to the depositzon e
}4. ; to thle trlal as Defendant 502. i
! -igl' : (Exhlblt 502 recelved] )
e b 5 . . -' R 1 ‘*IR BAKER Ma T. have that pa.ssed
',,‘,’3 '?f' _ to the‘ jury" ' i
%f :é. o THE COURT " sure.
ell i "9 : ' MR, BAKER- ' We'll 'maybe ‘the quick -
'%@} 10 ﬂ thlng Lo do would be to put 1t up on the

screen so the Jury will not be distracted

S - e
Ay S O WD e

L

t“

v.r 'w

e - “%é. -eifl (BY MR BAKER} Up on the top lt
. (i .u‘:* I._says pne‘umonla, emphysema, and :.f 'you can just pull
-i@' ;;t up a llttle b1t pack per day, cne years 30.
'15 i 'A ' Yes.

Al 5 Q. H;' _Thaﬁk_you; .You may take that down .

‘17 .| dow. ;
5

].‘9‘" o 4 : R Doctor, yé:u 'vé had extensive

19 'bjexper.ienc'e Wlth lu.ng é;iice';‘z- in Y{Sur p.r:acticel.

2? . A. .Tf ;S thikat?aE*s'apprdpriate,:yes.
21 ' Q Is it a mgjorpart of your

ééf practice?’ b |

23 _ e . Yes, :ﬁnfbrthnately it is, ves.

24 |7 Q. ':??'jwe've‘hea;d a;ldof_these

' i. o 2570 |-statistics.

o : "‘J TJ:jJesde_l & Rusk
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Ross Kerns, M.D. - Cross

" question. - ‘It's-a iot. ‘.

 National Cancer Institute that -says 90:percent, but

' maybe they round it off.

Would you not ag;ee that cigarette
smoking iﬁ thé.nu&ber'ﬁhe cﬁﬁse of lung cancer iﬁ
ﬂuscmmuy; |

A. e think.tﬁatys without question.

Q.  1It's been so for a long time,

A.  Yes.

R Would y&ﬁ:agfee that, from a health
standpoiﬁt, there"s‘hothiné at all godd about
cigarette smoking?._

k. ' T'woulds agfee with that.

g And yaﬁ were ﬁélﬁing about -- when
I took your.déposiﬁion before, you said greater than
S0 percent of ;ung cancer would.be directly related
to cigarette ‘smoke abuéel.. |

| _ ébu didlgome more research and -
found that numbér’is.like 88 percent.

A. I ‘think that's very close.  No

0. ~31_ _I1Ve'got'h ‘document from the

A. - .. 'This was this yeér.
Q. .- This year, okay.
A. ~ Projectioms.

L L.fqu;53ﬁ?qydfﬁﬁéidglJ&fﬁpﬁﬁém

e ae .

Yo bt
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- Ross Kerns, M.D. -.Cross

e T Okéy. :Wé‘ve_télied about pack
years of smoking;¢énd'30 years of smoking means Sﬁ 3
pack years of*émbking.

A. Correct.

0. LAll-right. And that's a
significant ﬁiéfory of ciéarette smoking, isn't it?

A. Yes. .

0. f. Sufficient té cause lung damage
like emphysema?

P I think so.’

o N Sufficient to cause lung cancer?
A. . Certainly an increased risk of lung

cancer. No éﬁésﬁi&n(

0. = - BAnd ig's sufficient to cause lung
cancer without any Eontributioﬁ from radiation or
diesel or asbestos exposure, corréct?

A. Yes.

Q. | There's no question about that.

Now, you knew that he had a long
history of emphysema, of lung disease, correct?

A" 2 Wem,

4. - e emphyscma involves the absolute
destruction and eéting up of the air sacs that are
used to exchange gas and oxygen,-érue? =

A. i Yes, that's true:

‘Truesdel & Rusk
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:medical certainty, his 30 years of cigarette smoking

Q. On Page 2 of your November 1lst,
2005, report, you.say -- you give him the diagnosis’

. ﬁoss Kerns, M.D. - Cross.
Q. - It's irreversible once it happens.
A. - Yes, that's the key word, I think.
571 ' }t‘s'progreQSive once it starts,
borrecté
B > Yes.
Q. Ana you have seen all these CT

scans, which are kind of x-ray type of devices, that-
show that he ﬁéd extensive emphysema.

A. : He had prominent blebs, some have
more than others, where you can s<e the swollen air
sacs and damage, yes. I

Q. Okayl An& within a reasonable
degree of -- well, strike that.

The nuﬁber-dne cause of emphysema
in this country is cigarette smoke. -

A. Yes,

oy ~ And within a reasonable degree of

at one pack a day most likely caused his emphysema;
would you not agree with that?

A. I think that's true, yes.

also of COPD.

A, Right, which empiiysema would be a_

Truesdel & ﬁusk
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part of that; yes. -

Q?-/i ; Chrpgic éﬁséructg;e pulmonary
-disease;i G0 |

a. : éight{

qu ¢ Chronic means every year. I mean,

it's there. ' That's what chronic means.

ﬂ; t'?i ‘Correct. It's ongbing. It's not‘:
Qéiﬁg awéy, ;e;Z .

- Q. ' All right, You knew that he had
also suffered from chromic bronchitis, true?

A. : "Which is another component of COPD.

Q. Sblyou’Qe gct emphysema and yéﬁ've
éonichéohic:br%ﬁéhiéié. i |

‘Tell the jury what chronic
Srcnchitis is.

:A; o ﬁeil, thaf;s é purulent cough,
irritatidn ffom_thenbronchial tubes, that results in
a%chronig coﬁgh,-shortnessiof breath, generally
p%oductivg type 3pﬁtum,‘thick.

gy o Bronchial: tubes -- let's do a

| little anatomy here.

You have your trachea, and that
"leads down to the bronchial tubes where the air goes
and goes down and feeds these little air sacs, and

then the gas is-expelled through the lungs

]

Truesde; é Rusk
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" Ross Kerﬁs, M.D. - Cross

| basically. = . i}
A. I think that's -- ves.
s r And this chronic bronchitis affects

true?
h. A Yes, small and large.
Q. " Small and large but the large ones |
as well,ltfaeéf ) 1: J- f
A ”;:-zYes.
X £ ﬁ. ‘ - Exactly where this cahce; was

] bronchus.

| main broqehiaiTtﬁbes.

bronchitis; would ?buuhet'ggree?l'

those bronchial tﬁbee,-especially the large ones,

iocated,'cor:eet?
A. I guess that's true, yes, in the

Gyl . I just used your terminology, the

A. i Yes.
'+ R And within a reasonable degree of

;medical certeinﬁy, his smeking caused his chroﬁic_

A, ; Yes.

R' Q. And the fact of the matter is that
when you saw hlm in November cf 2005 he contlnued
to suffer from emphysema and he C"ntlnued to suffer
from chronic bronchltls up to the tlme that hls 1ung

cancer was dlagnosed, true?

Truesdel & Rusk
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- | the .ongoing :déstruction of His lungs, more likely.

| than not, was due to cigarette smoke.

‘_ﬁry te treat-s?mptoms,'éna patient's function. He
' wasn't in a wheelchair and carrying an oxygen tank.
diseasé --

‘on November the 1st,-.2005.
‘cells, true? .

‘histology, trying to figure out what type of cell

' types are involved in the lung cancer.

§ v

) N - 743

EIRoss Kerns, H}QH;{Zéfbsé ' ooy oM ‘
K ",-fes..h

.“'(Q.'i ' _-Kﬁd-that woluld suggest to you that

. : .Iithiﬁk thaﬁﬁs true.
9. .. All'right.

¥

‘A. '} Yes. Youknow, we have medicine to

Q. ,{ Of course he was not.
N, He was walking and functional with

his lung disease.

:QZ 2s ~ 'But he Lad these forms of lung

A. ' . Correct.

IQ. 3 ;—?whén hé walked into your office

'A." ' Ccorrect, yes, sir.

it - Now, there are'different types of

‘A. Yes.

Q. i ﬁiffefent t?pes of what we éali-

K. 0., Coxwest.

Truesdei & Rusk
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" Ross Kerﬁé, M;D - Crosa

'é. i Give the jury just a little blology
lecture én cells i X
- I What do you mean. by cells? .

! f{' Wéll we have different cell types
‘that compose;the B}oﬁéhﬁs‘} The lining- cells are

more of an eplthellal cell

S e L™ don t know i€ T should get into
4 too much. e & .“Iﬂ'. - g

Quf;in1° D¢h't Qet{too o

A T Ehatf;fé:sqﬁ;hbﬁé cell. That

is a flaf:cell It's dlStiDgUlShuble by the
,pathologist. I'm not actxng llke I'ma pathologlst
by the way. I'm just trylng to make you see it the

Loess o ; R I e T 2.5
way the medical oncologist; sees it.

We have .another cell called an’

adenocarcinoma.in the lung. Ihat} again, is a cell

unique to many glands in the body, the pancreas,

even the. colon It makes up organs, part of the

: bronchus and the lung

: Q; L SETIA: And there: are several other types.
TN
Q. It's important for you, in making a

jpdgment"about'perfo:ming chemotherapy, to have some

.idea about .the type of cell, right?

A.- .“"'Correct, and we actually make it

1%:-_";;ﬁesde1 & Rusk
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, Ross Kerns, M;D"- Ctoss W

| You either have a small cell type “which used to be
'called oat cells just by the appearance, and that's

ﬁabout 20 percent of lung cancers now. It s notable-

'Chemotherapy and radiatlon are generally the course

of treatment, except for extraord .nary cases where

mentioned is just the-ncn—emall‘cell'cancer, and
'evaluate;as’Eo_whether,suréery'ie’an'option for cure

treating the .body with chemotherapy and/or

. radiation.
| pathologist and the pulmpnclogy doctor give to the

| care.

s;mpler than Ehat the pathcloglsts and medlcal
cnccloglsts through the years' because cllnlcally
what ' s 1mportant_1s‘hcw dc_we treat these‘folks,
%hat is their ﬁéséIOPtion : I

We ba51ca11y make it very 31mp1e

in that it is pot a surgical-treatment. Those cells

tend to move very'rapidly throughout the body.

we are extremely'fortunate{and find a nodule, and
that‘s why we do it
& el A cther big group that I

chcse are the{types.thet we have to stage and

versus what we call systemic therapy, which is

It's just a tool that the

medical doctors and the surgeons to help guide their

Truegdel & Rusk
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Ross Kerns, M.D. - Cross

Ailiiung cénéei islbad. People try
to distinéuiéh ﬁ;ét tyﬁes and slow types. There are
slower type cancers that are more well behaved,
there's no.questién, but they are all malignant and
potentlally fatal | |

Q; _' ; The type of cell type involved in
this case was a éqﬁamdus cell.

A;‘ % That was the pathologist's
determination, an&‘they will make that call when
they aré”éertain}'baséd on the hiétologic
éppearaﬁce,'meaningfhoﬁ it iooks under- the
ﬁicroscope, énﬁ'wé gb bE?ond that now.

Q. Shbtypésl

A. . There's sbecial stains in our

| ability to type that tlssue but the pathologist

called it a squamous cancer, yes.

Q. ~ And that's, s-g-u-a-m-o-u-s,
squaﬁous cellf

Squamous cell tyb of lung cancer

is the most related to c:garette smoke when compared

to all other types of lung cancer, correct? That's
what you told me last time.

Af _ Well, I thlnk that's true, but all

lung cancer 13 related to smoklng

‘.’. + . s

Q. _ .+ But ln_terms of squamous cell, it's

Truesdel & Rusk
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O

. s b Ty [T “ .

.;. ‘1Q} ‘”‘”uﬁnd”ﬁeuril égreE“ﬁith that todaY?J
.fhn 'A;- i‘li egreeheith that, ves.

?ﬁ': -Q;:.EJ And Qafbe;cent ef'squamous'cell.

" -
i

3bancer 13,'ydu know, associated with smoking. The

‘-more small cell cancers than we do now. We

,:bgt yesf -We'are-gettlng 1nto a. few percentage

i.peintS'here.

fnumber may be a little hlgh but I won't debate that

|'with vou.

EEQarded'ab asfact that 1t is the,most related to

*cigarette smoke

correct?

i i 2 s N S 2 .
1ung cancer-ls associated wlth smoking, and it's

Jalso known as smoker s cancer

'orlglnally had more. squamous cancers than we do now,

o lA"  'But a high percentage, yes.

{ :Q_ 'E; Well, QEIbereent“is a-pretty'higﬁ,
llsn't b i o i - ‘ ,
Ei‘ A f That's high, and I think that

-m-' 'L.

That's what you told me, before,

S

J'

7 A T Well agaln, as I stated, all lung

squamous cell type by a few percentage -~ and these

breakdowns change You know, ten years ago we had ‘

. r. ’ ’ 1S .:
Q. * * 98 percent --

k]
Truesdel & Rusk
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_;,bé&n'doqe byi the

}éiifoaﬁ through: the years?

o

TIC,,. e

b Mo L TE e T | S i . [
He didn't give you any of that

£l S T R S
A ¢ Bl No. E
i PRy -';‘-'. LI .I: - ' b - it i . i . [ , i
- 110 Q... Now, can we agree that this

Sy

. .6 | gentleman was never diagnosed as suffering from the
“ighe . 7 . | disease ‘of asbestosis.

S - O
¢ Prlies ”

*

3
g

0.~ ' That's true, isn't it?

_‘i.—g;‘" ~%
L
L=

A. ' . That's ‘true.

: T B : N
F A8 Tt Gl BT +A. i . He did not have evidence of

L

_;}@Q'ii j: 3€f ;Q“' o, He:aié hc%fhave asbestosis, ‘did he? .|
I S - : :

b{,'.ﬁfii ';:aébe;toéis, no, sif.ﬁ G

A f%; :A¥i=: 'Tféf' ff IAnd ashestosié_is something that is‘

'ﬂﬁé.qicégbed 5§fin?§11ng;asbééigg fibér into thellﬁngs, is
TRk AR
! :A. i Yes.

1.8. ;fqﬁ?i. JQ,‘ = And'thét,ﬁas ap.;dve;se effect on

ié hi‘fhé-tiséue_o?_ﬁhé-iﬁﬁééul -

20. ] . . "A: . It causes an inflammatory response,

s

=
B, &0
gl
¢ P

> A . PO He didn't have that.
53'_"19* pIERNE He didn't. have evidence of it on
.24 *ihié x-rays.

25 .~ Q. . .All'right. And he didn't have

_ Sy .
Truesdel & Rusk
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Foue

| was not exposed enough to develop the disease of

 asbestosis or even to develop these pleural plaques,

asked about . samethlng deallng w1th -1f you're exposed

' to asbestos and yqu smqge, phat's‘a'bad thing.

question?

*ggntleman3gaveJyou_an article by a fellow by the

anything they call pleural.plaquésh'did he?
| D= N§ sir.
'Q..‘r " And . that s a marker for exposure to
asbestos, pleural plaque
A. Yes.
Q. | And it's a marker suggesting
exposure to low amounts of asbestos, true?
A I think so, yes.
Q. . And he did mot eéven have any
pleural plaques, did ﬁe?' | |
| A. He didn't have evidence of that.

Q. Therefore, if he was exposed, he

true?
A. True.

[ 5 f You were asked about -- you were

toh
7 B

‘Do you remember being asked that

A. " Yes.
Q..... . What happened was that this.

name of Hammond, did he not?

" Truésdel ‘& Rusk
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'RO3s Kernms,:Mub. -, Cross .. . ..s
A. l Gorreét, 1 read tﬁat article. -
S+ S "'éaékiiﬁ"tﬁewlééd's,.true? ‘Do you

-ﬁ;eﬁémberfthat?
S . Feme _

Q,I' 'J$£Ahd that's the basis of that
.tgétimony of youré,-tﬁét'article of Hammond,
‘basically? -

?A1 -:' fI:doﬁ:t think that's the sole
."E'a;.‘_'s‘is. ;'thihk thg" S

Q. = 6kaj. Well, let's talk atout.it.

| The Hammond artlcle had to do with
:iﬁgﬁiatqrs._.They wﬂre studylng insulators, trian
| 'h.:" 5 Correct the best I ‘recall, yes
'Q.f'?r‘ ‘And 1nsulators are asbestos
twofkers; are they not? |

IA; o i Correct-

:Q. ~ +  And asbestos workers, insulators,
égé peoﬁle who work.with asbestos, true, on a day-in
-and dgyfoﬁt.basia? | .

' %

- They_are the ones that mix the
'angStos up. They are the ones that actually apply
.tné- asbestos, or at least back in the old days,

_applied'the'asbestos to the pipes apd to the boilers

f"éndHto all of that sort of stuff, right?

Truesdel & Rusk
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L L

b
—
(™

. o kR Ye;L'

Q. \ - And théy would be exposed to

“asbestos onn§ day-insénd-déy-out basis; would they

{ not?

) Yes.

T A A " And that Haﬁhbﬁ&hsfﬁdy'éﬁudiea:':

those people, people beloﬁgiﬁg to the union up in

‘New York, right?

A. .i‘ﬁéiieve:that?s true.
'Q. e ME . Payne was not én.insulator;ﬂwas
. he? |
ﬂ; '_ ' Not that i'm'awére of, no.
0. j Hélwééﬁﬁét an asbestos worker.
': MR . BAKBR} Let's'put this up.

e (BY MR. BAKER) He was not an

insulator. He was not-an asbestos worker. He did

not work with asbéétos,_dia he, Mr. Payne?

& A, - Hqc,thét:I'm:aware.of}_nq, sir.

-hﬁd'inithat~study; the pecople who

‘were studied, had aSbeétoéfs; true?

3.- : Virtually-all oﬁ.them,,aé I recall..
0. All right._.And—Ehat's the disease

of--the lung that we've been talking about,

asbestosis. .’

Truesdel & Rusk
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Ross Kerns, M.D. - Cross
5§ gred Yes.
‘ Ue Mr. Payne did not have asbestosis,

did-he? . He did not have. --

A, No.

asbestosis.

]

Q. ) -

‘He did not even have pleural

plaques, did he?

A. No.
Q. We've égreed about that.
"You used the word -- I don't know

iﬁ you used Fhe.ﬁord or not, éynergy.
I Is that tﬁe word yéu'used?_

A. fhat'é a wofa, y;s; that's been
used 'with aébesios and smokers.

d. ' So can we agree.that this Hammond '
.study, in reality, was a study of asbestoéis and -
cigarette smoking, true?

A.. That . sounds trﬁg, yes.

Q. It was not a study of asbestos
exposure an&.qigarette smokiné, true?

A. Yes. |

| MR. BAKER: .You can.take that down...

‘G - BT MR, BAKER) Ncw, you were .

'questioned.about'radiation.

We've agreed that you were not able

Truesdel & Rusk
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770

" fact.

“who beldﬁg to the Tennessee Deparﬁment of

Radiological Health?: .

A. I think you told me during the
| deposition.
Q. ' Their job is to protect the

_ T3h ¥ ey PR
to quantify the amount of exposure he had to

:adiatioﬁ, true?
A.: ©  True.
g i & Right?
Just that he was.
R B
Q. ilikfighti” And héve ydﬁ ever heard
éf the Tennessee Depqrtmént of-Radiological Health?

a. I think from you, as a matter of

It5s nice to be of assistance.
h. Yes.
0 ' Did T tell you, and did you do any

research on your own, about thosé"fdlks, the people

g#ti;gns'of this state, right? That's their job.

A. ' Yes.

Q. And would you agree that all people
are exposed to radiation in East Tennessee?

A. : . I think.everywherz, yes.

Q. ° It's a natural and normal part of

‘Truesdel & Rusk
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. o S %.Rbés-KefhsyLﬂ,p; ;'éréss. - .;  r“f
B i Firaes T, Ut et
I3 i Q cx -'L_Eéar'.'-raﬁiat;;ion on the job to ‘have
“ ';  iﬁju£ed Mr. Payne, for it to have contributed to his
5 lung canéer, ‘he wouid have had to have a signifilcant_
it T h% ::exposuré‘to radiatiga,'ﬁéuia hé not? That's kind of-
;E'? ; 6%%16u5q'. '
ﬁpr fg B, - . qee
I 9 i Q T-z‘;"ué?l
ﬁ;% EB_ Aha'if-h;:did‘nch'héﬁe that
k’ﬁﬁ# 11 n_x,lt_zosure to. radiat;.on, you could not suggest to this
: ;,-‘..' 12 _]ury that :Lt d1d po'-entially contr:l.bute to his lung.
. bout t.‘? -cancer if he dldn't have that: exposure, obviously,
4k true? | . | o
' . LS > e A. - Yes.
16 Q ._ It:'s si_mp:_l.ev.' 'No _exposure eq-ual.ls no |
17 éausation_. C'omrulon sén_se.. -
18¢ AL ;_ Yeé,'it think so, the way you
1<= p:eaentelc‘ll' that, yes.
29 I Q.. ol Now;-healﬁh pbysicisté, those are
2.1, _ﬁgpplé who study radiation, a'rg they not?
éZ: | _h. ; Correctf |
23 5 M And bresumably fhose people are
24 people who study radiation and are -- they have a
. 25" '-s'oc_ie_t.y.; o B i) PN i

- Truesdel' & Rusk
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Ross Kerns, M.D. - Cross

The people who bzlong to that
society wﬁuld kindhof knoﬁ'éhat Eﬁey are talking
.about; wouldn't ybu'agree? 7 |

- | MR. SHAPIRO: Object to the form of
that question; I don't pnderstand 1€,
Q. s "“(BY MR. BAKER) Let me ask it again
since he objéctedl” : . ; -
. Pééple who belong to the -- people
who are'health ph;éicisté: Ehey have a éociety; a
collectioﬁ of peoplé“ﬁho:éét Eoge;ﬁer who aré bealth
Siyktaineal. - A |
R ".Th;z'oﬁfiéuély‘héve some expertisé.
Iﬁqthe area of radiation; wouldn't‘you agree?
A | Yes.
Q. All'riéht. Have you ever heard of
. the Health Ehyéips Society? ‘L
5 (. .‘.-Again, I think you've mentioned it.
. But you haven't youfself?
A. “ MOt BEPEReutarly, o,

Q. .. .Okay: 'We'were talking about
:squaﬁousfdell’ver9ﬁs —¥ we were talking'about-':
fs@ﬁamous cell}#aﬁd1y6u‘mén£ionedféomethiﬁg called
[lne11 sezz. .

B 0 e
B | small cell is another type of lung, .
K e Mn, . Dowesdel & RusK. . . . . L.
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| Ross Kerns; M.D. - Cross ' . .4

cancer.

"iiﬁéiﬁ'bq béfgf théﬁSmall cell subtype?

sﬂbtypegldid he?

| dién't he?

Aot

'true; yes.

A. Correct. . ¥
Q. &5 4 And have yol réaﬁ_the"literature

that says that radiaﬁioﬁfiﬁduéed cancers appear more

e I think there's been some articles
tofsuppoft'that.
i Q. © . And he did not have the small cell

A." " He did not.

0. . He had the squamous cell subtype,

ﬁ: _hd ‘éé¥rect._'

Q. 98 percént of which are related to
ciéarette'émoke, ﬁiﬁe?lﬁl.
DR Rl e, A
SRS o : Aléo’kﬁown as smoker's cancer,
brue? -+ o .

A. You know, .you've said that. I'm

sure,itfs-in-the literaﬁure somewhere that that's

¥

MR. BAKER: Thank you, Doctor.. Get
Y Fl ¢ 4.4 ! % .
back to work.
THE WITN?SS&. I appreciate that.:-

THE CQURTE Well, not quite. We

. .Truesdel & Rusk .
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Wwilliam Bullock - Direct

" | had theubarréls of waste soil or contaminated soil
| from another. Witherspoon site located there or &

i'was something on that, as you mentioned, the Candora

& K]

i Ahd one of the reasons it became a
Superfuﬁd site, among others; was radioactive

Idcntaminatioﬁ-oﬁ tﬁelﬁrdpe;ty? }
R ".Weii, théré WeEe -~ there yere

différeﬁt si;es tﬁat'héd different sources of

contaminatioﬁ, and I'm not sure if -- if the spur

was brought under that'Superfund umbrella because it

ﬁtrianglg area, itself. _

Q. - Well,_EhE'CanQQra triangle, so the
Jury understénds, thét's'the'aréa where the réilroad
't:écks éﬁmeﬂin thezﬁorner qf“the scraﬁyard} righﬁ%l'
. P s tés, éir.,

Q. e Aﬁd you're -- you're just not
positive-who pwns that‘trianglé?

'#1' " I -- I thought Witherspoon owned
1 8 o2 .

Q. % ".Weil} in apf case, let me move you
foéward“from"ﬁeré; ‘okay?

R

Q. '“' _i'éanpiﬁo_shgw you;¥; actﬁaliy-:f
you've élrééaﬁ poinﬁéa it out. We put aside'Eihiﬁit

.51, right there. 'Is that it, or have I got the

T:déédel & Rusk
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William Bullock - Direct

contractor Withefépééﬁ and AEC irnitiated a series of

| companies to come into the site, " thétjs the Oak

! éﬁbﬁlem@nt"ﬁé.:7‘éaded sc;ap‘ﬁetal'f;om'a_porﬁion of |
;thg'whité Wing Yard and some additional scrap from.a
f@l&fefent scrapyard.- Thetéc;ap metal was advertised

paﬁiﬁobeﬁtially contaminated with plutenium.

. l_;‘.:.‘, _‘| : - e

QEYS;I“Beginniﬁg in the '63 time frame, the
contracts- and contract extensions for prospective

ﬁ%&ge.site; *aﬂ&'ﬁake Bwﬁe;éhiﬁ of thelscrap metal. "
&ﬁaﬁ Ga§1ohtiiﬁéd.Eheré}”rigﬁf? .
.}A.-":--‘FYeéilEir..

2 0] . 5 ;in ;égvof thereabout a
solicitation WQS'iSBued and awérded to_witherspoon.
It”s numbered 717, then modified to 719, then
modified.to 749."

Q. And it says, "Supplemented --

, MS. fOUNGsI Your Honor, I.have an

“ ?oﬁjeéeion on the grounds préviously stated.
THE COURT: All right.

Q. i (BY MR. SﬁAPIRO} The agent was

;espogsible for moniioring and aliowing release of

tﬁg'sbréﬁ.falliné within the range of permissiblé

éaﬁfamination.levelsM; Is that what that said?

‘A, Yes, sir.

Truesdel & Rusk
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Wllllam Bullock - Dlrect

¥

Are you famlllar at all with the.

b e

'i. ;.,,T. :Q:-

.é '_phy91cal agent or" the substance known as plutonium°
3 e BB > I Xés,_I knbw it's a naturally

4 L'o§currin§ minf:-:miﬁé;al.'

R b'; : Xk Bave you been familiar with

‘6 -| there's at least one book calllng it the world'

?5 Imost dangerous element°‘-'“

8 : A S A~ e I*mlnot familiar with that
RN £ L g, Ta e au

ﬁﬁ : = Qt“ia ' Skafj it Says aléo in the memo

’%i tﬁﬁt,'"fﬁe ééﬁfréét“549 was exteﬂdéd.on several

12 oécasioné'£h£6ﬁghlséptemher of 1970 and then

ij . ﬁithefspoon received a contract from us including a

14 f sale in June: 1972, numbered 2100." Do you see that? |

0T TR T e,
ls Ibl Q7‘C . . Sq;_ﬁhéré{were salés‘up until at R
1% least 'f2_it indicates here; right? |

18 . . .A-__T;_ Yes,'sir.: | |

19 e : - .Q‘”' .. -Ok;y ;I've_gotxéc figure a wéz to
20 q?ithis. Okéyi Thg_tgtai_amount of advertised
2% éontaminatedlmeta; fé;gived by Witherspoon between:
22 hé3 and:ﬂ72 was.ig;éxcegs;of-4,003fg£oss tons;

23 correct? |

24 | TSR Yea;

25 : Q. And it said that they -- they

_ITrﬁesdgl & Rusk
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;.,.‘ Wlillam Bullock - Dlract 2 i ‘m;: 4
?i : ‘attached a memo-that.said Ehe"pﬁéghaéer and I'm

5;d; assumlng this’ would be any purchaaer of their scrap,,
fé .'1nclud1ng Wltherqpcen, should emphatlcally be made .
I; . { aware of the’fact tiat bhe materlal he is . 3
:ﬁ "';qpptraq;;ng:;plhandle does contain a plutonium

¢ poteﬁtiai ahd'weIééﬁﬁsgﬁgﬁaééﬁééé"é specific level
fg' ”bgiow wﬁich'a;1-the:maéeéiélnﬁili'reaai iIS tiét

'%fé%j %;;Eiiéaila: it v (UM % o o,

‘o MS. YOUNG: Same objection as
;;h..;%mh- previously made g -i‘ | | L
i1 bl ' 'THE COURT: All right. ;
ié s ﬁ.iwr“' i;:théE dg this same letter or an
ig ; %ttaéheq lettex? e _ i

14 TE e S e, SHAPIRO} 'I think it's on an
18 iattachment dared 1969 | ‘

16 rf' A; T {Peruslng dééuments )

_1?: i ; Q. I I'm sbrryy I might not haveihad

18 - Ehgt attachment. We -- -ckay. It .was produced but

19 b ckay,; sorry.

96 : | | I want to ask you some questions,

5 hbré- Well, I jumped the gun. I've got to show you
22 Escmethlng else Hold on one second.

23 I want to ask yoﬁ about a few other
24 :réﬁofts:heré;“ Okay. And I sﬁowed you these

25 féa;liET; Aﬁd-eaﬁ you look at Exhibits 14 and 157

! i . : Truesdel & Rusk
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'ﬁé&idiséibﬁé‘thaﬁfwbuld norially be found in the

- ground? -

process of a nuclear reactlon and that's the only
;1t cah also be made 1ﬁ“an accelerator but it 'is not

- radioisotope?

heaath hazards ‘that plutonlum can cause°

'safe level for plutonium intake.

L 2
: : 933
‘* Stephen Mantooth = Direct = . -

s ¢ ey plﬁfobiﬁﬁ_é ﬂétﬁr&lly oﬁcurfing

A, 5o, BiEL™

ﬁ.f Plutonlum is made through ‘the

o &

.way you can obtaln plutonium wlth the exceptlon -
T g

found nétufail?,‘ﬁhrough natural ‘causes.

: Q. ' Is plutonium a highly dangerous

o 4 T R R
Siala

A. wWhen taken in the body, yes, sir.

. Is inhalatiou one of the known .

A. u__' Yes, among others . TE s the

prlmarv hazard from plutonlum actually.
G ﬁ;' .. . A a health physiéist do.we,kqow
exactly how much plutonium needs fo-be inhaled
before a.person can have injury or déath-gr devélop

cancer?:

A. As .far as I know, there's been no

9. '. ‘What about enriched uranium, is

enriched uranium a dangerous radioisotope?

| Truesdel & Rusk
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936

A. Well, yes, it came part of the
.Suberfund. o
o8, Okay. And did you review a number

-found was relevant as far as whether there was

A

through the %E:E,.tﬁe,léBO's, énd this period from
like '91Icr '90,:'91_thfough12007,

Noﬁ; in 190 or '91 was there -
Eomeﬁhing théE:EBok'place at tﬁe Witherspoon

Scrapyard that was significant as far as regulation?

of reports an&'documents in that time frame once it.
was under.scrutiny.to'become regulated?

A. ' From 191 forward.

d.'- Tell the jury what if anything in

these records of surveys and inspections that you

radiation contamination aﬁ that site?

A. . Thére was actually three reports.
The key dng waé done by the SAIC vompany. It was
done in 3007ﬂf§nd;this_is long after the metal hasl
been taken oﬁt, there's‘been remgdiation of the éoil
and everything else, but still they found degectable
levels of uranium and plutonium on the site. It was
a ‘health hazard study, I believe. |

In the late 90's:there were two

reports -- |

(o] ~ Slow down a second.

Truesdel & Rusk
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.they-waxe galgg to analgze that for health ihpacts.
‘And there- were seveiél‘sémples-in soil -- and memory

fails, ﬁé?be even some of the grbﬁndwater'that had

ccncmln threshold

did the SAIC report in .2007 report ‘find. about

‘eniriched uranium?

" isotopes which includes .238, 234, 235 all above what

fy_nu would call background ievels.

i

.levels in'the soil or water, was this during the

' Gleanup or was this after the cleanup had started in

F93j
Stephﬂn Mantooth“j Direct 5 J‘;f !
g levriit-What d1d the §AIC report flnd as to
-?Iutoniuﬁ? 'H it :
3 'A:-ﬂ 'IJTﬁeYhfound -- well, plutonium they:

baéidally in the surfaée ééii“ they found they-had
establxshed what they called a level that above that

level it was a contamlnant of concern, which means

Levels of ﬁlhtcﬂium above that contaminant of

o

;QUZH N You. told us earller would that be
found naturally there°‘v'
g No, absolutely not.

Q. What aboﬁﬁ'ehiichéd uranium, what
A. They found levels of uranium

2 - TR Now, when they detected those

A, - It's. my understanding that it was

Truesdel & Rusk.

App. 109

&l



S

10

11

hg

13

14

15
16
17

18

19,
20.
21

22

23

24

25

938

Sﬁéphen-MaﬁEoCth -.bifect
Setd sftker e plesmm .
é. is fhefé anything as a health
physicist that you cén derive from finding plutonium

in the soil on that ten acre site?

AL 7 Nell, itididn't -- as we've already

discussed, it didn?t'éef there naturally so it had
to have ﬁééﬁ bfaughfﬂthére.

fhé-oniflﬁeopie thatII know of that
deal wity ﬁlﬁtqﬁium on a regular basis is the DOE or

its predecessor, the AEC, so it had to have been

brought there from one of those sites.

Q. " " what about enriCEed uranium?

R T woﬁld‘make the same statement
about enriched uranium. |

0. " Okay. Was there anything else in

that time frame, in.that cleanup. time frame that you

~want to tél} the jury about?

A.  Well, there were two other reports.

They were called remedial investigétion féasibility
fstudy repdrts where essentially .they lock at all the

- data that's been taken and o£fer;the feasibility of

remediating:arsiteiand'léok at different
alternatives. -
The thing that I was particularly.

interested in-was their tables of amalytical

Truesdel & Rusk
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' Stephen Mantooth. - Direct
';qults( and.they-éi§D recordéd dotectable measures

‘of plutonium and uranium on thé site.

M what years were those done?

A.  There were two.. There was one in

11996 and then another in 1999.

Q. . okay.

‘A. I think it was two different

subcontractors.

'Q. . ' All right. Does that cover that
time*iramé;-that'last‘time frame now?
A. Yeah, I think so.

gl All right. What about -- what was

in the Tennessee regulator records from any time in

the 60's through the 1970's that you felt was

relevant to téll'this'jury about?.

A. well, again, the thing that

_-impressed_me was the sheer mass of contaminated
-metal that was shipped. 'I did a quick calculation
Just from Oak Ridge. There was like nearly 3,000

,gfoss tons of contaminated metal.

Q. ~ Let me stop you. How did you know

‘it was contaminated?

Z % Because it said at the top of the

'pagé, contaminated ﬁetal. I mean, on the records

;that I reviewsd it was an inventofy metal shipped

Truesdel & Rusk
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Stephen Mantooth - Direct

paraphrasing here, that the metal is being sold as
' not uncontaminated or contamination-free and it

should not be assumed that it can be free released

- yard thap,céme from.ORNLfthaf-the_material is -- I
forget whether they .said likely or possibly

’épntaminated'with~§1utonium and that they could not

-metal, that it was going to meet any type of level.

3
ipped to

-ahd if éaid c;nﬁaﬁinéped ﬁeﬁalzsﬁ
ﬁitherspoonli l:-.-. . : -

.Q.. : Okay.f Go éhead.

A._'. : .All‘?ight. Records from the

contracting officer relating to David Witherspoon's

contract clearly state this is -- the vendor
should -- or the buyer, the pﬁrchaser should
understand that this is not being -- I'm

édwthe pﬁbi&c: so ﬁavidﬂﬁitﬁéfspcén held an AEC and
iafer a Teﬁhéssée;iicenéelfor.rédioactive material,
so this was ﬁSt a pfdﬁlem;lthey knew it was
contahinatéd, hé was licenséd té'received it and so
éhey seﬁt‘it.. - ‘ |

fhe other thing was is that, also
from the qqqt:qg;ing:grgqnizatioﬁ:was a note

fggarding:m@tgrial-spgcifically in the right wing

guarantee the levels of plutonium that was on the

Q..  “Is'that -- what is surface

Truesdel & Rusk 3
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metal, something like that. It can be rubbed off.

- your hands and then Eo your mouth if you don't have

the proper controls.

_about any specific Tennessee regulator tésts out

so they went out.. They found readings as high as 25

' millirem per hou:, which I don't know if you guys

- thousand times less than that, okay? So just to

‘be released into the air, it can be transferred to

noted.

Stephen Mantooth 1IDirect

%

contamination?

R

A. ' wWell, it's pretty self-expianatory.'
Surface contamination is coﬁtamination that is fixed

to the surface'of“a‘ﬁiece of equipment, a piece of

It's not integral to the metal -- it's not -- you

know, short story is that surface contamination can

Q. _ : Okay. Anything €lse in the -- what

there in the 60's or'?O's, were there any that you
noted in yoﬁr-records?

A. " Yes, there were several that I

There was an inspection -- the
Tennessee regulators got wind that there was some

stuff coming from a plant up in Lynchburg, Virginia,

have been educated on that, but basically
background - - b@ckground levels fdr exposufe, for

gamma, the natural background iis something like a

Truesdel & Rusk
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Stephen Mantooth - Cross

- there's a dose response relationship between .

-radiation exposure you have, the more likely you are

‘radiation exposure you haﬁe, the less likely you are

to be harmed by it?

A. " Well, maybe two, ‘but --

0. ﬁéll, would you agree with me that

radiation exposure and harm that could result from
radiation exposure? | e
A. I believe so.
Q. _‘ Aﬁd the jury is prbbably tired of

hearing this but that basically means the more

to be harmed by it?
A. That's a good way to put it.

Q. And is it also true that the less

Pt e Less likely.
Q. .So the amount of—radiation,exﬁcsure
a person gets is important in determining whether

that person is likely to be harmed by it. Right?

A. It's impdrtant, yes, it's
important.
Q. Okay. Have you been exposed to

radiation today?
A Yes, sir, we all have.
Q. We're all exposed every day, aren't

we?
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P : x S , !
F_Stephen MantooLh S cross “.IA;L@;{' E
| 'A‘:.‘-"""”" "I'.'.tl.Jh'fhuh. L
(g AL 7ﬁa£f£.§eﬁ;5héy ffom‘itf-cah you?
K. .. Thatis.right. o
o Pﬁ;iiyﬂ-_igunllght9' A I-_‘ . 4
h.hﬁ;;‘mxéhhlléht is a form of radlathn |
;-Tﬁj .. élJ;Jfﬁ ‘It‘s é-big one,:' | |
él £y .thingshwe ﬁse'etlhome,'microwave
ovens? ‘s 3
A n.gvf I hope they are a llttle bit more
.ShlEIdEd than that but it could be, could be.
Q. : I won' t go through the;llst
IBﬁt if you are»out in the sunshihe'
3 . " S i : A =
,fotryoﬁ'feruéinéEa mioro;eveloﬁen-ot you ‘are gettihg.
;x rays of your teeth at the dentlst s- office, that
fdoesn't compare to the cancer rlsk from those doses;f
,thet doesn't compare to ‘the cancer rlsk to somebody
éif they smoked c1garettes for. 30 years, does it?
A. i 3 really don't know the answer to
ﬁhat Question; I m not an expert in that
_relatlonshlp w1th clgarettes '
‘ - Could I maybe clarlfy someth1ng9
You'velused sunlight and medical
ldentai x-ra&s kin& ot interchangeably'ae a-form_of
jraoiation.andithey're not really one and omne.
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: SLephen Mantooth = Cross ;"h,ﬁ; : I
”i “i'd A:'_:?i  I'm noL sutre I would put the
fél ad]ectlve 1n "SLinflcantly"”but I think -- I think
g ythgt certalnly_you would have to prove:that 1t's
:4 _ ‘éréater'thaﬁsbackgroﬁndJ what you would:gét in
8 Thrwmoun saitactisi” 2. - . T Te
e o ey Q. = So if you had an individual that
5 ihﬁd radiation exposure that didn't exceed |
"5 :g: ;béékground, that reailyxﬁouldp't worry you, would
o _"9 _-Lt'a . Pk ; .
‘niO @ AL I guess -- no, not really. I
-ii :;mean -- n;,'?bu wculdn;t point at radiation if they
ié I,iébt.sicﬁ¢.Y6uﬂgeally:ﬁéuiﬁn'f'ﬁoint at radiation as
.ié‘ ;Séing a'caﬁéé.b | S - _
ia o T which I think we talked in our last
_ig-- wdiscuSBiﬁn about SaCRQEQund levels of'rqdiatioh )
BRRIe S e
i e Ol .b. ‘I think we did.
18 . A. Yeah.
lé.- Q. We are still on the same page.
20 A. Yeah, I'm still on the :same page.
21 _é. ..[ And igiterms of &ausing é~disease
220 Liike luﬁg_cancer,.whicﬁ is wth,Mr. Payne
- ;ﬁpfortunately had; it‘s_impoftant to consiaer.his
24 | dose, ism't.it? _.
.25. -; A. I think dose is, if you're looking

-Truesdel & -Rusk
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étePhen Mantooth - Cross

at -- I think it's important to consider his dose.

Q. _Okay.' Regardipg-Mr. Payne's

personal dose of radiationm, have you done. any

measurements or taken any testing or done any lab

| work in an effort to tell us what his dose of

radiation was?

A. 1 ‘havé not.

Q.I b Have you reviewed any test results
or sampling concerning Mr. Payne's radiation
exposures? s

A.  As in his personal sampling

results? No, as I testified previously, I don't

think tHey -- I haven't seen any that exist.

Q. and would it be fair to say then,

'Mr. Mantooth, that you are unable to quantify

Mr. Payne's dose of.radiation?

A. ?eé, that would be more than fair,

my point-exactly: -« -

Q.-'f; + Well, then, I thought I heard you

say, maybe. I took it-down incorrectly which I do

from time to time put I thought I heard you say that

 you thought his radiation exposures exceeded

background. . %3
A " I think thé question that

Mr. Shapiro asked was what could I infer from the

Truesdel & Rusk
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,'_Hl”tephen'Manterh'— Cross

'-_cer alnty that he dld have radletlon exposure

| difference?

' way, I'll answer it .in ‘a different way

da=ta and I Sald thdt I think $~ I could infer that
;baﬂed on all the 1nfermat10n we have on’ the

*ccmtamlnatlon levels at. Wltherspoon contamlnatioh

'froula infer that he 11kely recelved radlatlon

-ekteedlng background.ils»lt? Do you-'understand the ~
if you are aeking'me-the question in a'diffefent

of the meterials glven 'to me, it is my professional -
oplnlon that he llkely was exposed that,he_received_

1radlatlon exposure above background levels.

o

levels on the scrap whlle it was belng ‘hauled that I

exposure above background 1f he had not_been

1nvolved 1n thoee act1v1tles

i

Q. " so that is your 1nference from what
you've reviewed.
That is ndt'your professional

oplnlon qtated to a reasenable degree ef 3e1ent1f1c

. - do understand tﬁe:diiference-end'

‘Based on what I've reviewed in all

Q. A Thet*s not only an inference, it's
an opinion?

A; ) That's my opinion. -

g, e Well, help me here. How can you

“Truesdel & Rusk
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Stephen Mantooth = Cross

'bave background we all have background exposure.

Iabove background when you say I don't have a clue

contaminated is without question. The fact that the

activities. Y

P R :v?Thetlefnouioniziug.radiation by the
WAy, et -y 3 :
Q.}f . .mWellyrshould I drop it and run?
: Rtk e B D
b -ao.; e, QAlL“right.. Let's say that it's a

| source of radiation that makes a Geiger counter do

say that he had exposure above background and we all

R nght

- How can you say e had exposure

what his dose was?
A, -ﬁeli I said you couldn't quantlfy
his dose because we have no data, but it's -- I

méan,'theffact tbatﬂtheee materiéls'were'

DWI site wae contaminated was without queetion. _The
fact that.Mr. éayﬁé was there is witbout question,
eo-it's not berd_for me to assume that he received
eome measure; soﬁenleuel of dose'uhatlhe would not
beue received ir bé.hadqnot been involved in those

QKHI'-"This ig --

I ‘don't know how to use it:.

that and it's sitting right there.
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Jjust going to sit there.

| next to you and I want you to tell me, am I in any

‘could be. .What is the radiation level of your

:emitting‘radiation by just looking at it?
~could you tell if it had radiation’ on it?

-could you tell if it ‘was emitting harmful radiationm?

Stephen Mantooth - Cross &
oS L + X
A. ' Okay. 5

Q. And it's not going anywhere, it's
'Néw I'm going to walk over here

danger right now because of that iching?

A. ﬁhaf ié the radiation level? You

éource and I'll teil you.

Q. I don't know, what does it look
iike, can you tell what it‘ié? I

A. = What?

Q. Oaxt you Sell whet the radistion of
that is just by looking at it?

B, -'Nb,tyou wouiﬁlhave to measure it.

Q: - i'agree.

And can you tell if it is even

A. No.

Q. If you had a piece of scrap metal,

A. - Not without measuring it.

Q. " If you had a piece of scrap metal,

Not without measuring it. .Right?
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